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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SCHEAUIE D)....ovvrrvrerrreererrreeneeesseiesessssesseessssessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssnssssnns | soesessssssneees 54,707,692 | ...oovvrreerrvrenreererenneees [ eeerrneeernenenns 54,707,692 |...ccocverrreen. 73,907,847
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrEfermed SIOCKS.......cvuierieiicieciecieneee et niensentes. | snententesisnssnsnnsensennes | srernesnesnenensensentenses | o (U OO
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS.....cveurrererernrrererssseriseesssesssesssssssesssssessssessssssssssssessssessisnsssnnns. | nesssessssssssssmsssnesssnssines | onssssssssmnssnessnsssenssnes | oresesesssesssessesssenenss (U (R 4,227
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISHIENS ... [ s | | o (U1 PO
3.2 Other than firStlIENS........c.ueieieiiieieirrrrreceni s [ st | o | o (VN OO
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDBIANCES)...v.vvviriciseriesisseie st ess s s s ssessess s ssessssssessesssssssssessenss | sssnssssssessesssssssssessesssssens | sosssessessssssesssssessssssnssesses | svsssssessssssssesessesssssens (U1
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $
5.
6.
7.
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........veereruerernnerisecesessesnssssssessssssssssns | conssesssssssssssssssssssssnnes | sonseessmssssssonsssssnnnesssnsees | connseessnmnessssnseessnnesesss0 [ ooneeenneeesnssesesesnneees
9. ReCEIVabIES fOr SECUMHES. ... . cuurverrerrrrerrecersrrereeersreiseeerssnessessssesssssessssssssssssssssnssssnses | snsvesnssssnessnnesr SONRALS | vvveernrrermreemerenmeeesmessinns | vvvernneernererrnnnen 38423 | oo
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)..........cccovveeieiieicneieieens [ e | e (01 R
11.  Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd SSELS........c.cvevrvieeieeieieteee e | sreessssensseenas 1,614,292 [ .o, 0 e 1,614,292 [ ..o 600,000
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....c.cvererreciereereieesee e [ e 60,150,723 | oo (1] IS 60,150,723 |..cvovrirrnnee 72,775,964
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)........cuevereeererrireierireirinnens [ eerreereireennineessiesnsinniees [ reereeresnseseessssessesssenns | sensesessssensessesssssssneenens (01 U
14, Investment inCOME du aNd BCCTUEH..........c..ccuuiiiiiiriiiiiiissiesissssssississinees | seriiensississnssensssnssenssnses | cesssssssssssssssssssessses | oo (1N 514,515
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... | ccvevevrennees 19,835,877 |.covvvveeiriinne 320,490 |..ccovvrvinne 19,515,387 |.ccvvvvrrernnn. 36,086,937
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled PremiumS)..........ccccvevies | eeverserieisissireiesiesiseies [ e | cerseiesessse s [0
15.3  Accrued retroSpPECHiVE PIEMIUMS.........c.eieiurireierrieeseeneeseessesseesessessssssessssssssssesesss | sesesssesssssnssssessssessnssnsssnes | ersssessessnsssessesssssssssssessns | sesnsuseesssssssnsssessesensssees (01 R
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUIETS............ccireieeeieiierinrineineeinesnesinesnenes | revississisessssnesnesesines | eeeerieseessssessesesnsenees | e (VN OO
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSured COMPANIES..........ccuevverrermreeieieresiens | crnsrsessesssiesssssesssssssens | cersresesssssesssssssssssesns | oo (U1
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONTACES...........cc.vcuiurrecrineriniins | rerireinissneneinesines [ erreriererssssssnsinees | s (U O
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS...........ccevevcveeiricieeieiseteee e esiessieeines | eereesneseseesesissessesenes | cveveesissesssisesssssesssnnss | eeriessesisessessss e (01 T
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cccccovvvee | covereerrieinnee 2,126,467 [ .oveveeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeees [ e 2,126,461 | .coevrerericrns 519,051
18.2 Net deferred tax @SSEL..........vvrwrrrcrerereeeee s sess s sessesssens | revessssssessseenns (VST N IO PPN 605,139 [ oo 686,797
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON EPOSIL..........ccccveiviiveieiieeie et sesessesses | sestrssiesessssesiessesssssieses | eereesesiessissesesssssessssens | sresssesessessesssssssessenes (U1 IR
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAIE............c.ccvevreeereieiesieeieseies e | eoverseiesiesesessssssssssssens | evvevessessssssssssssesssssesens | ceveesessesissessssssssesssensad 0
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 0)eevereriereeriens [ e [ | e (01 R
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........c.covvivrenee | eerrrnrnrininsnensinrnenns [ | v (U1
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cccoeveereeieeieieiiseieieeiseiens | e, [ e | v (01 T
24. Health care ($.....2,204,077) and other amounts receivable................oovereerenreserseeinns | covnreeriinnrenns 2,362,481 | .o 158,404 |...covcvvrnee. 2,204,077 |.ooovrvererrnnn 3,209,460
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets............coceeeeereierseieiesseiesesieins Leeresesisssenaad 6,326,902 |..coooiiiirnnns 617,992 | .o 5,708,910 | 4,985,097
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell ACCOUNES (LINES 1210 25).....ccuueercerrrerereeseeiseesseeessessseesssesssessssesssssssssssssesesanes 91,407,583 | ..covvrvvvernnns 1,096,886 |.....c..........90,310,697 | cooovrennvee 118,777,821
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNtS.........ccco. | ceverrevrcereienneseieiseiees [ | o0 o
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 @NG 27)......couvvvrrerreririecerieneieeesseeisssesssessssesssesssssessssssssesssssssssssssess | soeessseeesncees 91,407,583 |.....ccovvvvennce 1,096,886 |.................90,310,697 | .............. 118,777,821
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Statutory Deposit with The Insurance Commissioner. 600,000 ...600,000
1102, OthEr ASSES......ouveceieiecieteie ettt sssnns | cvebensesssaesans 1,014,292
103, ettt ees et R RSkttt | sesinesstsnensssensstnnnnssns | renessssnnnsstensnsssnnsstnes | sernneses st nnnend (U O
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........coooeueenenrenneineens | coveneeneiieineneieseeneinns (01 IO (U1 O 0 | e 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 8DOVE)......coeuuirreernirieessssieessssieesssieens | 1,614,292
2501. Plan to Plan Receivable... .
2502, Other RECEIVADIE. .........ocveviecveiceeee ettt es st s s sastesnans | sessesesesesaesanas 5,708,910
2503. Prepaid EXPENSES........cuiiiiiiiiieiiessiisiisiissiissssssesss s ssessnns | evisesisssiessesssensnens 5,370
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cccoeevvvevvevevieees [ ceveieicresinnd 610,634
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Lin€ 25 @DOVE)......coucrveurisrieensirrisssieensssniinns | covseessieenead 6,326,902 |....ocoosiiieennnnes WALy — 5,708,910 [..coocivissinreens 4,985,097




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance Ceded).........vvueereirnrinnereinennenneninenis | e 35,995,267 ..o [ e 35,995,261 |....cocvvvrennes 39,544,701
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts 14,317,620 | .ooovviverncrnernerneenees | v 14,317,620 | .coovvvrnn. 17,083,964
3. Unpaid claims adjustment EXPENSES............c.ucerurrriiiiirernerresissisessesssesineseenes | sereesssssesssensnen: 303,218 |t | s 303,218 | oo 317,106
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of §.......... 0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act..........cccvvveveieieeneiiecinns | v, 850,000 | .vovverereeririeieiesesnens | e 850,000 | .ovvvvrrrerrrirnns 4,100,000
5. Aggregate life policy reserves
6. Property/casualty unearmned Premilm MESEIVE...........cveucuerveieresieesesiesssssesiessssssssies | eessessssssesisssssssesssssesssesiens | sovssssssisssesssssssessssssssiesss | sessessessssssssisssessssssssens [0
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES. ... sssssessses | sersstesessssssssssesssssssssesees | crssesseesssssssmessesssssssessesnns | osessessssesesesssssssessesned [0
8. Premiums received iN @VANCE. ..o ssssssiessises [ s | s | e LU
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCTUBT..........ccevevuevreeeeereeseiesese s ssssesssessesssssssesssenss | cevesesssssesessesessenes 1,549 [ | e 1,549 | o, 1,428,945
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital gaiNs (I0SSES)).......cvrerrerurerreereeerrnrinresesneerees [ crreeeeneirsinensneiesssineees | rerreensieeseeneesesssssesssess | sneeseessseessssesssssssssean [0 U
10.2 Net deferred taxX Hability..........ccvcviveieeiciiecee s | crrssese st sssssesesens | ceessesesissesses e ssssessesesenss | cresessssssseses s sesses s [0 TR
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYADIE...........ccvvvveiviuriieieieieeieie s seisssessessesssens | cestesessssessesesssssssssessesnns | svesessssessesesesssssssesesisses | siesiessssesssesssssssessessesnd [0 TR
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of others
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) COMPANIES.....couevrrrrrrirereieiiseins | ceressssesiesssssesesiesssesiens | covessseiesessssss s | sossssssssssessissessssseseens (O R
21. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXchange rates...........cocveevves e [ | e [0 R
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans...........cccoeuevererreresressssiesssssseses [ cevenisesesieninns 2,780,262 | ..vovvvreerreereirrinierreinnnnns | evvieneeneinnens 2,780,262 | ..oovvvrrrernnnn 6,741,804
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $.......... 0 current).....c.eeveevevererennns ...600,000 | .o 0 ....600,000 |...ooviirnnes 16,000,000
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23)........ovvureeeriririrerinrernereieeriseeessesiesesssssesssessssnens. | sevensessneesenns 60,677,066 | ....ccooorrerrrierrierrinns (U 60,677,066 | ......cooevverne 93,844,951
25. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrpIUS fUNGS..........ccovevrverereverieieees e | cevervenennns D.9,9, SR (PSSR XXX oo | v 0 [ oo, 0
26.  Common CaPital STOCK..........cccevereveiresecrcteee et sssesnesnsens | eereneereins .00 G I D00 GO T 8,970 | v 8,970
27.  Preferred capital StOCK..........cocvvrviviieierrcreeese st sssrensenens | oerereeseenns .00 G I XXX ocvirtersvieens | oo [ eeveesieses s
28.  Gross paid in and contributed SUMPIUS............cccvvevcvrerereieeesie s sessesesssenens | eeversesennns .00 G I )00, G IR 12,988,451 | ..oocvvvvernee 12,988,450
29, SUIMIUS NOLES......cvivreerietctersreieisete sttt sttt st s s s sesss s sssssssessessnsans | eevesseseesns .00 G I XXX oeveterevieens | oo [ eeveseseses s
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds...........cccceeeveveeereereeveseeenes | ceveverenn. .00 G I XXX ooveveveveeene | v (01 I 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS).........cuevevereereirireresieieeiesee s sssssssessesessssssssssssssssssenes | oevessesesns .00 G I )00, G ISR 16,636,210 |...ccovvveree. 11,935,450
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §.......... (1) USRS T ) 0.0, G N XXX ceteveveerens | e [ e
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... (1) FSST [ 0.0, S I XXX [ [ e
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 t0 31 MiNUS LiNe 32).........cccovevverrernenrernernerneerniinns [ ceereeneenns ). 9, SR ) 0.9 S [ 29,633,631 [ ..o, 24,932,870
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)............ccccccoeveereeveveerccrererienens | cevrrernn. 0.9, S 0.0, S [ 90,310,697 |................ 118,777,821
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. Statutory Deposit with The Insurance COMMISSIONET............cccuevevrrrerrerererieirereeeenenns | ceverresesee e 600,000 | oo | e 600,000 | .coeveerirrerean 600,000
2302. Plan To Plan Payable..........ccrrrunrinierriniinensiseesissieessesssssesssssssssssessssssssssssssssnssns | sessessessssssssssssssssssesssnssnss | sesmsssssssssessnsssssessanssnsnsss | sessssesssssssssesssesssssnnssens [0 U
2303. Dividend Payable & Other ahIlHIES.............cceurrerreereriereescereiireesseeeseeessesineessees [ sevesseessssssssssssssssnessssneees. | sreeeseessssessssssssesssssssnnes | soeesssssssessssessssssessssenns (U S 15,400,000
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page..........ccccovvvnerenneenee | ovvenrereineneneieesseneennd (0] (01 (01 IR 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 aboVe)......c..covvvrensrnssrenssinssiensnee | convensrinnnnnnne800,000 | oo 0. iiin.8600,000 | .o 16,000,000
2501, ettt | neetaenens ) 9.0 R R )00 SO ORI IO
2502, ettt | neetaenens ). 9.9 Y XXX reevivrennee [ eeevieeeseeisernneesssenenes | ooeriseesisssssessessessenees
2503, Rttt | neetaenens )99 Y XXX oseevtrrennee [ erevrseeseeisernnsesesenenes | ooeriseeesssssssessessesssnees
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........ccccoeevenenenncnee | coveveieneens )0, 0, SO ). .9, SN IS (01 IR 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 8bOVE).......cccvcvvericcenssinsiessninssiiees | e, D .8, S IR 0, S
B00T. ettt | eeetenins ). 9,9 R XXX orrvviereines [ eeeviernnsseisernnsssnsseeenen | e
3002, ettt | eeetenens ). 9.9 R XXX orrvvivrriees [ reevinerensseinennnsssneseeenes | oo
3003, ettt | nentienins ) 9,0 R XXX orevvierenees [ reevineresseisennsssnsseeenen. | oo
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page..........ccccoeeveververvneees | covveieen. 9.9, G I XXX ootrereireens | v (01 IR 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 @bOVE).........covvrevvererersirerseines | cereerrrenae D00 S P YOS




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MemBEr MONTNS.......coiiiiic bbb eneenes |enieriesnienies XXX | o 480,691 | ..o, 549,982
2. Net premium income (including $.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME)........ccoververrerreenrereereennens [ corereeneennens )09 TN [ 415,520,525 | coovvvvrerrrireinns 462,734,956
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate Credits...........ooceeverververncrerieiiens | covevvereins XXX oeteterereineinnes | ceereiesssse s | e sees
4. Fee-for-service (net of §......... 0 MEdiCal EXPENSES)......vvurerrrreeirirneireeseereesesseseisessssesssssssesseens | eeeereeseesneens XXX ocviteveveieesis | e essses | creveesesss s sees
5. Risk revenue
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenuEs............covvvenrnrencnensirnsnenessenees | v XXX oreirernreneereenns | orereeineensisssnseneess e (0 U 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health reVenUES.............cc.cevvevcveieevccieieesee s Lesesiesesenes XXX iiirrrsriensnnne | e sessnsessnaes 0 ] i 0
8. Total revenuEs (LINES 2 10 7)....c.ccucveeveeieiiieieeeeee ettt s st sssnans | cvessssssesan XXX oo | e 415,520,525 | ooeveiein 462,734,956
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/mediCal DENERILS.........c.cviuieeieicicse ettt sses e saes | sessssessessssesses s s sesse s ssssssenaes | evessessesensssanans 244.704,331 | oo 272,238,901
10, Other ProfESSIONEl SEIVICES..........cvuiveirririeiiesisiesissssie st ss s sss s st ssessssssssses | sessessesssssessessssssssessssssessessenss | sessessssssessnsssessenes 2,628,204 | oo 2,805,713
11, OULSIAR TEFBITAIS. ...ttt [ cbsesbseebeesbsess st bbbt ensbnees | eebetsinnsssesb bbb enienes | ehbnebnsb bbb ees
12, Emergency room and OUE-0f-8I8a...........ccvvueveieiieveieie e ssssesses e sesss s sssssssssessssessessssanss | eesessessesissessssssssesssssssessessssenses | cvesissesesssssessesiesad 6,710,824 | cooovvere. 6,737,032
13, PrESCHIPHON ArUGS.....cvuivieieciiiiteicise ettt bbbt s s sse s sssss st ssenss | nesessessesisssssessessssssssssensessnsenses | svessessesesssssssesses 62,892,617 [ .oooveevereeicie 72,153,791
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEAICAL.............ccvvveverieveerrieeeese et | e (01 TR (0 U 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonuS @MOUNLS...........c.ccveuriveieiecieisieiceseeieieieees e ssessssssesesssssnees | cressesssssessssssenses 31,773,684 | oo 30,281,325
16.  Subtotal (Lines 9 to 15) 348,709,660 | ....ovvvrverirenne 384,216,762
Less:
17, Net rEINSUIANCE TECOVETIES......cuuveeeerrerresriereseesessssssssesssssssssessssssssssssssssssessesssnssessassssssesessesssnssnss | sessessssssssssssssssssessenssnssessansanss | sossosssessossonssnssessanssnssessansnssns | assosssessossanssnssessasssessessasssssseses
18.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17)........cciueieeireieiseieie s sseesisssesessnes | esvssiesssssessssesses s seessss s (0] I 348,709,660 | ....ccovvvrverrene. 384,216,762
19, NON-EAIH ClAIMS (NEL)....uverirerrirircirie sttt sttt sessenssnssnssenes | sessesssssssssessassssssessessnssnssansnss | sresssssnssessansnssessasssnssessansnssns | sesessssssessanssnssessnssssssessnssnssnses
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including §.......... 0 CoSt CONAINMENE EXPENSES.......vvveeirirrieieies [t | seresesesssseses e ssssessesses | sresiessssessesses st saees
21, General admMiniSratiVe EXPENSES.........ciiiviireieieieiese ettt es s sss s ssssesssssessssanes | estessessssssssessessssssessesesssssenes | sesessessessssssessenes 45471,399 | oo 51,355,768
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §......... 0
increase in reSerVes fOr life ONIY).........ccuiucieieiceecee st ssesssssessessns | esssssesisssesssssessssssssssssessssssnsss | estisssssessasssesessansasssessensssssess | ssomssessessassanssessensassssssensanssssaas
23.  Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22)...........c..cccueirieieiiiieeiieeeeee e | e 0] e 394,181,059 [ .o 435,572,530
24, Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LINES 8 MINUS 23).........c.evurierierireieiesiseieisseessesessesssessesssssens [ eessessessesens XXX osieisrieniniens | cerveniesssssesssnenes 21,339,466 | ..o 27,162,426
25. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, LiNe 17).........c.cuvevevvierccees [ orrresieicseseeceseeseeeeeis | e 1,322,687 | .oooveeeee 1,952,760
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 01 | erersresresssssseessssssensssessesssnsens | ersensssesssssssensesssanes 328,854 | .o
27.  Netinvestment gains or (I0SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26).........cvueererrerreereeeieneeneieeeeeneeeesseessseesessessns | crseesssssessesssssssseessessssssessesas [ I 1,651,541 | i 1,952,760
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [[@amount recovered
LT 0) (amount charged off §.......... 0) - erveerererreeeseeesseeeseesseessees s seesses s s s sssesseesssesssesies | ceesieesieesieestees e st essses s saessaas | eestiesiesiies e stesss st stnstas | eestiessaensaesse et sttt aae
29. Aggregate write-ins for Other iNCOME OF BXPENSES...........ccevivereriereesie s ssssesssessessesssens | eressssssssssiesessesisssssesssssssasenes 0 [ e 0 e 0
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 PIUS 29).........evermererererermnerereerieesssensseessssssssssssssssessssesssesssessssnes | censneeesneres XK Kevreerennesssnnnnns | cvvenne ...22,991,007 29,115,186
31. Federal and foreign incOMe taXes iNCUITEd............cc.cevevveeieereerereeesie e sessesssesessesessesessessessens | evsneresenses XK urersnrsnsennssnsens | sonsesesssensssssseesans 6,113,200 | .ovovieien, 8,767,377
32.  Netincome (10sS) (LINES 30 MINUS 31).........courverreereirereerreerieieeeeeee e seneeneeens | coeeieeiesenns 00,0 Y [ 16,877,807 | ..o, 20,347,809
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
080T, oottt Rttt [ cereeni e XXX oeevierrinerins [ e | e
0802, oottt bRttt | cereeni e XXX eevierrinerins [ e | reeeesesissses s
0803, oottt | cereenieneeaas XXX oeevierrrnerins [ e | e
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page........c..ccccoevevvevereeneseiesreeseiins | v, XXX oevrverrneieerins | v (01N [P UR 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)
0701.
0702, oottt R
0703, oottt R
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page........c..ccccoevevveverveeneveieirecsenins | v XXX oeveverrneieeiins | e [0 [P U R 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798) (LIN€ 7 @DOVE).........ocevereririrsrriieisisisrseresissessenieness | aenressenessens DS O [P (O O 0
1401.
TAD2. R n s | seeee Rttt | chbseeet ettt | eene ettt
TA03. Rkt nt s | Seeee Rt | chbseeet ettt | et
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow Page.........cceeveeveieevieiecreeeieeiens | e (01 TR (01 T 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above)
2901. Otherincome
2002, oo SRRt renes | HEsen ettt en s nens | setess sttt | cebeeni e
2003, oo RS R Rt tnenes | HEiene st en s e | setess ettt | cebeees et
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow Page............cccueerrrernereerenneeens [ covrnererneenrensesesineeed (U R (U 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (Ling 29 @DOVE).........oiieriieieisieiiisiesicissresesississens | eeririessesissessesesssssesssesssnead {01 IO (01 O 0




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital changes:

A4 PAI Nttt R
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIVIAENG)..........c..cueireieiiicieicte ettt s nben
44.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUMIUS.........cvueveeeieeieeiietsetet ettt es st et b bbbt sa ettt en s
Surplus adjustments:

A5.1 PAIH IN.et1reeroeesreeseeeree e e eeeseees st
45.2 Transferred to capital (StOCK DIVIAEN).........c..ccuiiueireieieiseeis sttt
45.3 Transferred from CAPILAL...........overririere ettt ettt
Dividends to stockholders
Aggregate write-ins for gaing Or (I0SSES) iN SUMPIUS...........cvurererirerireie ettt sttt ensanes
Net change in capital and SUPIUS (LINES 34 10 47)........c.cueueieiieieiisesese et

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LIn€ 33 PIUS 48)..........c.ccovuereeriueireieiiriiieceees et

2
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT Current Year Prior Year

33.  Capital and surplus prior rePOrtiNG PEHOM..........eueviuieiireieieieie sttt ss s ssb st s s s st ssessnsans | essessssessesesnsenas 24,932,871 | e 26,690,117
34, Netincome or (I0SS) IOM LINE 32........cvciiuieieeeieiese ettt st sttt s s st essessssassessnsanses | evsssssessesnssseses 16,877,807 | woveveeee 20,347,809
35. Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy @nd ClaiM MESEIVES...........ccveueieiiiieieiee ettt sses s sassseses | cesssssessesssssessesses s ssestessessens | stssssessssssssssessss e ssestes s ssesens
36. Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of $......... 0ttt nrennes | sttt tesenns | reeesrent sttt
37. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital GaiN OF (I0SS)........c.cvueveiuiueieiieiieieses st esssssssessssssesss | sessessessesssssesessss s sestesssssens | srssssesssssssessessss e sses s sseseas
38.  Change in Net dEfErmed INCOME taX... ... vttt ss sttt st st stensnssnssnssanes | sessessssssesssssnssnesnees (280,309) [ ...veorererereieieereens 610,116
39.  Change in NONAAMItIEA ASSELS........ccuueirrieieiieriiie sttt sttt n st ensnns | estessessessansnssenens 2,053,262 | oovvrerrieieiis (2,315,171)
40. Change in unauthorized and CErtified FBINSUIANCE. ..........cccu ittt ssbs ettt esssessessesssssssssestns | sebesssssesssssessessassessessastsssnsss | eeesessessssssnssessasssnssessessnssestase
41. Change in treasury stock

42, Change iN SUMIUS NOES........c.cvuiuieiiiteiieietcte sttt s bbb s bbb s s st ettt s b b en s sse st snsensesans | sebessessssssssssessesssssstessesssensesaes | sbessesssssnssssessss st esses e bn b s s saes
43. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles

......................................... (O RO |
.......................... 4,700,760 | .....ccoooernerrrennnn(1,757,246)
........................ 29,633,631 [ ... 24,932,871

4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from OVEMlOW PAGJE.........ccvveieiciiieeeteee ettt

4799. Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798) (LINE 47 @DO0VE)........cuiuiuiiieieiiiieit ettt ettt ss st es st nsenas




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

CASH FLOW

Curre:t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FBINSUTANCE. ..o sssssnes | sbissiisssisssenneas 429,181,771 [ oo 443,155,776
2. Netinvestmentincome... 2,339,419
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME......o.vvuiieiiuiiiitiiii ittt | inb st | aese st
4. Total (LINES T HIOUGN 3)....ceoueerreereerseeiseeeseeesseeese st ss st esess s sess s sss st ss s esss st assssssssnsesssnssssnssssnses | sessssesssmssssaneees 430,972,707 | coovvverereenens 445,495,195
5. Benefit and [0SS related PAYMENLS.........cccucvcieiieie sttt bbbt st es s ssentans | ersesseesestessenas 350,216,800 | .ovevevrirrrinnns 395,507,942
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNS.........ccrverererienrnrieirninsineereinsinnies | reeeesnsinsisesssessesssssssssssssessnns | ressesssssssssessnssssesssesssssssssesens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for dEAUCHONS...........ccccveiiiiisiiieee et ssenseies | cvtensiesessesse s 49,267,371 | oo 48,028,783
8. Dividends paid t0 POICYNOIAETS...........cuu ettt ettt ss sttt et ss et st st s ssessensnns | setsessasssssnessstsssessestensessestns | ressesssssesessastansessesssesessesens
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).........cvvuevererrerrererrrereresens [ rieressssesssesseneas QI31ATT | e 8,640,019
10 TOtAl (LINES 5 thTOUGN 9)...eouvvereerereseeiseessessseesseessseesse st es sttt | sbsenisnestssesnas 408,615,648 | ....cccooevrerens 452,176,744
11, Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MINUS LINE 10).........ccevuiurierirrieiesssissessssessssssssessesses s ssessssssssssssessessssssessessssssessessssssesss | sesssssessessssssnssnn 22,357,059 | .ooveveriereininns (6,681,549)
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS. ..ottt Rttt | entnene et 40,723,723 | oo 35,293,969
12,2 SHOCKS.....vvvrverereeereesiseeess ettt nn e | eeni ettt nentae | renes st
12.3 MOMGAGE [0BNS......ceuceueieeeee ettt ettt s bbb £ f s8R b et es st s s sessentenen | sebieesessesssesentessessest et ensessns | rebsessastssess st s e e sttt nt e
124 REAIESIALE ... Rttt | eeri sttt nentae | Sreres et
12.5  Other iNVESIEA @SSEES........uveuiiiiii bbbt
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments...
12.7  MiISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS. .......ucveiveieieciiciiie ittt bbbttt bbb s bbb bbb s bbb bbbt n s baen
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.110 12.7).....c.ceveveieieee ettt s st ssssssassanans | essesssessssassessas 40,723,723 | oo 35,293,969
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
10 = OO PP PTSTOTSTOTR [SPTRTRTY 21,544,465 | ...oovvoorernne 23,315,525
13,2 SHOCKS....vvvreversceraesiscess e esse bbbt tnt e | eebiene bttt nente | st
13.3 MOMGAGE 0BNS......ceuerirceeieiie ettt sttt s s et ss s entnssessentnen | nebsessesssssnssantanssnssestensessessns | eessessntsesessestansens st et enteneas
134 REAIESIAE. ... | siini e | b
13.5  OtNEr INVESIEA @SSEIS. .. .vuuverrirrirrireti ittt | ebstsseees s siens | cbseebsetssees e
13.6  MiSCElANEOUS APPIICALIONS. ......c.cverieireiieiiisiieieie ettt b et ss st es s s snsensessesnsensesnnsensessesss | sressessessesansessessesensessessessnsenses | essessessnsossessessnsensessessnsansassees
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6).......cceiiuiireieieisisiceeteee ettt b s ssaenes | sessessssssssssssesas 21,544,465 | oo 23,315,525
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract [0ans and PremMiUm NOLES..........ccuviueieiriicieiieee ettt sse st sesseses | ressessssssesestesses s tesssssessesans | sbessessesssssesses s s s ssessnes
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MINUS LINE 14).........coeuviueieiererieieieseese et ssssssessssssesseseens | evesessessssssenns 19,179,258 | ...cvvevevrerernn 11,978,444
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPIEAI NOES.......evieevicicrereie ettt st bbb saesss s b sses s sessesassanssssessesses | stessessesesessessesssesssssessssnssenses | sesessessessessessnssssesses e sessessesanes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUPIUS, €SS tTEASUNY STOCK. .........uvururririiririircereire et seerecs ettt sse sttt sssssensssssessns | setsessesssssseesessssssssestesssessessns | rebsessssssssessssssssessessesssessesens
16.3 BOITOWEM fUNAS.......vveurirrereriierisiesesesi ettt enes | cenisenss s st essb s st | cresessessss s est s
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other iNSUrance abIlItIES............ccueveviieieiieceiee e | vt | eresessss et seens
16.5 DiVIends t0 SIOCKNOIABTS............cvueuiirrieireierieses et sess st sssssnansenes | sessesssnenssenssnn 29,350,000 | ..oovveverrrrernnns 13,800,000
16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA)..........cveuiviieieieicisie ettt s sb s b s bense s sensensens | erissssssssessssnsanaas (6,989, 774)[ ..o, 1,328,554
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)..........cccovveveurmrrvrnrrns [ conrississiininnnns [CIRCKI N ALY] — (12,471,446)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Ling 15 plus LiN€ 17)......ccvvvevvveecevereccsrees | ceveereesieieirennnns 5,196,543 | coovevereeereinns (7,174,551)
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year. 1,757,227)| ... 5,417,324
19.2  End of year (LIN€ 18 PIUS LINE 19.1)......c.uovuieieeiieiiicieieeeese ettt ettt sttt en s ssensensanes 3,439,316 | oo (1,757,227)

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

A1NALYSIS gF OPERA'I;IONS BY L4INES OF B5USINESS :

Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit...
Fee-for-service (net of $.. 0 medical expenses)...

Total revenues (Lines 1 to 6)
Hospital/medical benefits....
Other professional services
Outside referrals
Emergency room and out-of-area
Prescription drugs
Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical

SO PN oA N

N
o wn

Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)...
Net reinsurance recoveries
Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 minus 16)
Non-health claims (net)
Claims adjustment expenses including $

N
© © N>

RISK TEVENUE........oocveviietci ettt s bbb bbb nnn
Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues...........c..ooeveveeveeeeeeeseeveeininne
Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues...........cccccvevieeinernnnn.

7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XV XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefit Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
NEt PremiUM INCOME. ........ouciiiiieieieteee ettt sttt bbbt nsesaens | evensesenns 415,520,525 [ .ooviieeieieeieieeesiees [ e | s | e | s | s 415,520,525 | ..ovveveiieeieiieienisneens | ceereessese s | e

B 415,520,525

............. 415,520,525

Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts..............ccccceeervcrcceicicirisienes

....244,704,331

............... 31,773,684

v 244,704,331
................. 2,628,204

............... 31,773,684

....348,709,660

...348,709,660

20.  General adminiStrative EXPENSES. .....v.wrrrrerrerresrerereeessssessssessessssssessesssssssssssesssssssssessnes
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts.............cocccovevrernrrneirninninsiinniinneinens e 0 [ [ [ | e | e | s | e | s | s XXX e
22.  Increase in reserve for life CONMTACS.........cco.ererrurrerireenerenesese et ssessssesssneses |essessssssnsssssssssssssnensd | soeesennens 0,0, S I P 0,0, S I P 0,0, S - 0.9, S [ 0,0, S [ DO S I XXX [, XXXt [,
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22)........cccevverererereeiseseiseisseseesesesesseessssssnens | ceveerenenns 394,149,127 | oo O o0 | e (V1 [T O [ e (VN [P 394,149,127 | oo 0 [ oo 0 [ oo 0
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (Line 7 minus LiN€ 23).........cccccvuveverereierereiiereeersseriereens | eeereisiinnns 21,371,398 | oo 0] oo 0 | e (] IR (] IR (V] I 21,371,398 | oo (01 I (01 I 0

0501.

0502.

0503.

0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page

0599. Total (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)

0601.

0602. .

0603.

0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page

0699. Total (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

1301.

1302.

1303.

1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page.........ccoeveveeeverreervercesicens | coveevevesseiseneinnnend0 [ e O e 0 | e O [ oo [0 | (01 T (01 U (0] I ) 0.0 R

1399. Total (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 @DOVE).......orueresrnrsresrisrsmesssssrsssesssnsens | eossesessssssssssssssenssssss0 | corssessesssssssssssssssssssend (O o | [ [P (O] TR 0 I [PTSSOSTRRRRRRrons | [ IFTSRSORORRRR (O (01N I 0] e XXXt




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)

1. Comprehensive (NOSPItAl AN MEGICAI)..........c.cciiiiiieiieiiiiiiis ettt ettt a et ss bt sttt s b b s b s b s b2 b s s 4 es s s b s s s b s s 2se s 428 s et a4t bt es s s b s s s e s s b st e s se b et s s ssebanss | Hinbissssssssesses e bastessebsssessessessnsessessntas | 4ebistessessssessessssssessessssastessesstensessnbans | sbessssesssssssessessssessessebsbessebassessassesnts | essessesssassessessses e s ssnsess s st entes sl 0
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. .......uveivieieiiiteise ittt ettt sebes sebessesssesses e b e s s s bse e st s s st s s e s e s et s s b s s e eS8 E s 4 s s e s s st s s bbb s s 2 s s s s a0 s 8 b st s ek e A s b s A e A28 e b et st n b s bt n s b s s e sensessesans | 4euetessessetstes e sse s s s sae s et esses e sentesebnts | eetessessessstest et et entes e s e bes s s snsessessntas | setestessesantes s et et st s bt en s ss et st st e s e bns | Sbestesetntes bt s sttt aes 0
3. DBNEAI ONIY...teiiveeieci ettt te sekesset et s R s bR e R s e e SRR E e S E e R £ s AR AR e R SRR AR R e s A s e R e R £ R RS SR s e R R RS R e R s R LR s R R e AR AR R e R s b e R s bR e s s s et s sensesans | Heuetestesetente s st e s sse s et st es s st ensebnts | etensessessesest et et entes s eetes s s bnsensessnts | nesestesses et en st et st e s bt et ss et en s st s tns | Shentesete s st n sttt aes 0
4. Vision only

5. Federal employees NBAIN DENEFIES PIAN.........c.ccieieiiriiriiriisiis ettt s8££ 8582850282 E 288842 A £ RE e s s s s s b st se st st anssnes | 4eEiesunssessestanssesesEen s et e st s sen b et s sentens | 4ekseesesEen s et e s R ee s et et see R st et e st st ensantsns | £esEensetiee st et sE st et s s n b et ents | Sentnsesten s st s en et n st enna 0
B, THIE XV = MEAICAIE. ......eoovveeeeeseeiseeeseeieeeese s eessseees st eees esseessess e ess s8R e84 2R £ 8R4 1888848888888 1884888888888t | Hieess e st st st 415,520,525 [ ...oouveeeereeeieiineeiseese st | srseees sttt | reeesne st 415,520,525
7o THIE XIX = IMEAICAIT. ... vvvovereevsceesesiseeiseseseessese st ss st se soseees s ss e s s b8R8 8888488488888 E 148841 R £ 8R4 4 R840 E 8 E 88k a0 41 | e R b e AR E AR SRR bbb b ks | H4RE 8 AR R bR AR E R bRk R et | HE8eE bR Rt | eeh iR 0
B OHNEI NEAIN. ...t b RE SRR R R E R R SR e LSRR iR SRR RS R bR bR bR bR bR bR bR bR bbb sk ek eres | SEEEE LR EL Lt | LEieLEeLE e e E bR E bbb sens | GeLEeeEE LR LR R h bt | HEeneb bbb 0
9. Health SUDLOtAl (LINES 1 ATOUGN 8).......cueuurrerriesseiesirisssereseisssee  eeseressassssanesssessesems s8££ ERE 8RRt nn s | stebsscnsennn s nne e 415,520,525 | ..oovveeiriininiseinnnes s 0 [ (0 RN 415,520,525
L 1O PO OO DT POTE PO OO OO DU OSSPSR 0
10 POPEILY/CASURIY. .. ...ceoceeeeee ettt ca et ese eesesteeesesseesees e bseesesEeee e e e EEeeE 428 e R s oA S8 ee e e £ e R 8 o284 £ e R R HE 8428 LS eE R eS8 4eE o8 e A8 4L 8 4o RS eS8 4L R 4L S e EEHEE LS e R A e e AR R LR e S eREeeE e e seEReeseeEesessenteeses | 41EETEESLEeEteEEeeEieEseeieetistiesesiersesisessesies | eesiesiesiessieisesesiecsicsiessessicsscssessessecses | foesiessiesiesiessecsissesessessscsessessessissess | eeesissesesiessesiestessississesaneaseissanes 0
12, TORAIS (LINES 9 10 11).uuuvertieeeresteneseeesseme s ees s sess s sestse0e et seeseeem s e 88188404840 £ERE 14880 4EE£ 808 4EEE £ 4408 1HEEE £ 408 14EE4EEE 8148 £1£EEE4EEE 408 HEEEE 1408 £EEE 08 EE b b ee et ee | feeet sttt 415,520,525 | ...ovveeirinnisin s 0 | oo 0 | 415,520,525




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XV XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Payments during the year:

11 DIFECE ettt bs s stnns | eresiesienas 322,689,493 | ...t [ e [ e | s | s | s 322,689,493 [ ..ot [ e | e s
1.2 ReINSUrANCE @SSUMEM.......c.ccuiivieeiecieieiieieie et b s sssessessens | essessessssssessessssesseseesad 0 | e | e | e [ eeressese e ssesesess | eesesesesessesesssessesessenses | eressesisssstesessstesesessenaes | sesressesestesesessese s sensesaes | seresessessesissesses e sessesesees | seresreses et seaaes
1.3 ReINSUIANCE CEURM........cvvevirerieieie et sns st stenssssessenes | eesessessessssssessesssnsssssenes 0

T NBL sttt saenes | ereriesieeas 322,689,493 | ...coverereiieieieiieian 0 |eevvevererreeeriereneeneen0 o0 [0 [0 | 322,689,493

Paid medical incentive pools and BONUSES.............cccevivereirereieieiieeie e | e 34,540,028 | ..o [ e [ e [ s [ e | e 34,540,028 | ...oovoeecreereeieereeeineens | e | e s

® N oo o

. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

B DIFECE. ettt
3.2 Reinsurance assumed
3.3 Reinsurance ceded...

Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:
B DIFBCL. ettt bbb

Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year...........cccouoevevceesivevennnns
Net healthcare receivables (a)
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 Direct
8.2 Reinsurance assumed
8.3 Reinsurance ceded

Claim reserve December 31, prior year from Part 2D:
9.1 Direct
9.2 Reinsurance assumed...

................ 14,317,620
.................. 2,204,077

10. Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year.
11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior Year..........ccocvvevevveeriees [orieiisiiisiecsisiennad 0 | oo | oo essssssneessssensenes | sesesssnsessessssssesessnsesesss | srerensessensesessessessstensesintes | eesessessesensessessssensesiasentes | essessesssensesesansessesansenes | essesiesessenesensessesssensases | sersesessensesansensesessnsensesns | seressesesissensesessnsessesnsns
12. Incurred benefits:
12,0 DIMBCL... et | enebneinees 316,935,976 | ..ovvorvriereirciicieenens (U1 SR 0 [ e 0 [ | 0 [ 316,935,976 | ..ocovvercieicieinn, (O N (U1 O 0
12.2 REINSUrANCE @SSUMEM........crerurerririeeereeesieesseeeeseesseteesssesssessssessessssssessessnens | eneessessssessssessnssnssnneand (V1 S (0] T (V1 (U1 SRRSO I FSSTST RN (V1N O (U] I (V1 ST (V1 IO 0
12.3 ReINSUIANCE CEUART........ouvvurerrreeieeieeieeieeieessesssisssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssnsens | stessenssesssesssessesseseed 0 [ 0
124 NEL....ceo sttt sttt | et 316,935,976 ..o 0 i) |0 [0 [0 | 316,935,976
13. Incurred medical incentive pools and DONUSES..........cciveieisiiiiisieissieseiesesesisiens | cesrsiesennenns 31,773,684 | .o, {01 R [0 O 0 ] |, [V I 31,773,684 | .o, (U [V I 0

(@) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XV XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment:

1.1
1.2
1.3
14

DIFECL. ...ttt

Reinsurance assumed
Reinsurance ceded

. Incurred but unreported:

2.1
22
2.3
24

Direct

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

31
3.2
3.3
34

Direct

Reinsurance assumed

Reinsurance ceded

. Totals:

4.1
4.2
43
44

Reinsurance assumed

Reinsurance ceded..

................................... 035,995,261
................................... O N
0.

35,995,261




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

2

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year
Comprehensive (NOSPItAl AN MEICAI)...........e. ettt esees et se st s et e e s £ s s ess e ss s es s et sessestentns | 4eesestessasssnsseesastansessestenssessnssensuns | 4etsessessstsessessassaessessessaessessnssantns | 4etsesseesassssesessessansessessestaesnssestans | 4etsessssasssessessessasssessessastassnssessans | sessessessssnsssnssasssssnssessessnsnnssns 0 [
MEAICAIE SUPPIEIMEN........coiuieiiiieiieictttei ettt ettt a s bbbt s bbb s bbb st s bbbt et st s ss et ntessnsns | abstessessstessessssssessessssessessesntensass | shebsnssssessesssssssassessssessessebntessessnss | bestessessnsssassesstantessesansessesssssnsanss | essesssssstessessntessesssssssessesnssnsessenns | sesissessesssessessessssssessessssassessnsan 0 [ oo
DIENEAI ONIY.....vovieitieie ettt s s bbb eS8 £ £ s SRS R e R s R s bbb s bt ssessess | HeEessesaeteesess e st en s et st eetesses et nsesaes | 4bsebietestesses st estes et ente st sensessetns | ehsbensesetentes et et e s bt ensensesntentens | Hiessetantesiesn s s s st et n b s st en b st sets | Seebentesiese st s ettt eee 0 [
VISION ONIY ...ttt et et a bbb st bt bbb s s bR bt a s ae b a2 e s A s a et s e s e s s e s et s s s e st s se b b s st et s e st nsetes | Huebebissebesnseses s et et s sese s s eesebessnsess | nebesessesesssaetesetesessesebesantesessnaetes | Shetessaetesesesesasaesebasse b et s naebassetets | nebebnsetesssetesas e bes s esesasetebennsess | sbebessetesisnteten e tesasseae b s s s s nad 0 | oo

Federal employees health benefits plan....

Title XVIII - Medicare

THIE XIX = MEUICAIA. ... veooeereesseiseesse ettt 8 8888888888551 | 4410 RE 48 REs£8 8RR e 8t R nes | ee R bR R AR e 8RR | HeeEs e eR R R R | SRt R Rt R e | SEeeeE st LU OO
ORI NBAIN. ... s e bbbk | £EfEEE L L L L eLE ek E bt es | £EeLEseLEeLE oLttt ettt es | HEeehbseRE R e RE R bR nE bbb | HfeREeeEEseRE R bbbttt | fine ettt 0 o
Health SUDIOLAL (LINES 110 8)......vvuueiereriirieiceiiesiesis it as st | crbstns st 35,114,659 | ...coovvrivirrreriin 288,482,829 | ..o 530,127 | oo 35,465,121 | ..o 35,644,786 | ....oocrorcinirririinnnens 39,544,701
HEAINCAE TECEIVADIES (B)......u.vecvereieeiecicteieieteee ettt sttt bbbt en s s bt s s s st es s st n s e s b s saessnss | aebessesassssessssssssssessesnsassesebnsasans | sbsessnssssesssssssessessesansessebansessessesans | senssessessssessesntsssessesassssassessnsastess | stessesistessessssessesssssnssstessesssessesants | sestessessesssssssssssssssessessesassessesanes [0 U
OFNEE NON-NEAITN. ...ttt bbb+ 4 8448+ttt | £41eeb s e bt bbbt b et bbbttt s | Hbseeb e e et e bbbt | HEeR et | HEeR bRttt | ettt 0 [ o
Medical incentive pools and DONUS @MOUNLS.............c.cucuiveireiciis ettt bbbttt en st | densessessssssesssssntensenas 17,053,021 |.ooovvvireerreicrna 14,314,208 |...ocooovcvvvververrnn 2,060,893 |....cccovevrreerirnan 12,256,727 | ..o 19113914 | .o 17,083,964
TOtAIS (LINES 9 = 10+ 11 12). ettt eems et ees sttt 88808ttt | enesnent st st 52,167,680 | ....coovreniirririinines 302,797,037 | oo 2,591,020 | ..o 47,721,848 | ..o, 54,758,700 | ....covvveonirriiiinenens 56,628,665

(@) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

@ ok w b =

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2009 2010 2011 2012
T PHIOT ettt ssssssesessssesse e sesssssessessssessessssensessessssenensessssensens | snvenseneeenennene I P I I ettt | et astens | Stebiet et s e bbb bt a et s st en s s baes | Sbebesaesse et s ettt et s sttt
2. 2008.......ieeeee sttt st sss s stes s stessss s sesssssesssessessesssssessssssnssessesessesseesesens | enseesieseseeseesee [ N il A N B s [ et stens | eetes e ettt bbbt s ns | shtsbaes ettt en s baees
B0 2009, Rttt a bbb en b s s st st s ssentensesiessentsnensentes | srnsseessessestensessess Kure s st es s st s estestans | H1estssaesses s st et s e s b st s e b e e st st b s s s st s tas | Hiesastestaes e st es s b s e e st s b s s st en b bsesaentas | eebsestestes e s e s s st s s s s R s bbb st st et stes | £esbiesaestesbes bR s st s b st bbbt
B, 20101ttt R SRS R SRR AR R Rt XXX et vtrsteiesiessssiiess | coveessesssssss s ssssess st st s s essessssesses | sestssssessessess e ss st es s s sttt n st bies | £estnseRs s s sttt
TS OO P PO )0, GO DR XXX otrirrieiierissineiieins | cevresssiesess s sttt ssessens | sssessseses st ettt s
8. 2012ttt sttt et e s s Rt st A A Ree s AR A R A A s R e A AR n A d st en s A e e R e R R e s s st en s stensen s tensentntas D0, S [ D, S [ XXX otevieresrerriisinsennes | eevessssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssnssnssssssssaneans
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Cal. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 9/1)
1. 2008.....ececeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeseereinnes | ceeeeseiesses e sesesn s 422,587 | oo 288,370 | .oeoeeereeeeeeeeeeeereeeseeessesssenanees | ervesreesesesessessssaessessnreens (00 288,370 | ..o B8.2 [ ceoeeeeeereeeeeeieeeeeeseseesssteneas | eeveessesseesessessessssssssssnsinsans | steesesssensesseessansenseees 288,370 | .evveeeeeeeerereeereieeien 68.2
2. 2009 | eereereesieeis s 538,051 | .o 359,148 | .ooocveevereeeeieeieieeesieeissesienes | erveeresse st 0.0 | oo 359,148 | oo, BB.7 [ ceoeeeerereeeeiereiesesieeseesestenias | eesaestessis s sses s sss s sensiesaes | steessestessessaessen s seees 359,148 | oo 66.7
30 2010u e | e 510,400 | .oooverrererieireies 413,053 | oo | e 0.0 | oo 413,053 | oo, B0.9 | oo [ et | eeresaess e 413,053 | oo 80.9
4 201 | e 462,735 | oo 368,597 | .oueveevrerieerieiierieeeeieeiesenieens | et 0.0 | oo 368,597 | .o TOT | e sesinens | crveresss s bssas | oeviessesssssessssses s 368,597 | .o 79.7
5. 2012 | e 415,521 | oo 322,689 | .uiviieierisieierssisiesenienes | e ersnens 0.0 [ 322,689 | .o JE A 50,313 | oo 303 | s 373,305 | .o 89.8




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2009 2010 2011 2012

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

WHCI

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Lo PIIOT et | aeeennenen e DR A ... | s | ettt | bt
2. 2008 N E
3. ..
4.
5.
6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
1o 2008....ieecieeeeneeeeeees | e 422,587 | oo 288,370 [ .voeeereeeeerieieisereeeesereeees | et senees 0.0 | v 288,370 | oo 68.2 | e T96 | evveeeeeereeeieireeneeneiseeenees | e 289,166 | oo 68.4
2. 2009, e | s 538,051 | .o 359,148 | oo | e 0.0 [ v 359,148 | ..o B6.7 | ovoeeereeeierenis 81,722 | oo 399 | 421,269 | oo 78.3
3o 2010u et | ettt 510,400 | coovoereeeeireireeeena A13,053 [ .ooieeeeereseeeieeees | et 0.0 [ v 413,053 | oo 80.9 | o 85,405 | ..ovoeeeireieeieeeeeninia 436 | s 478,894 | ..o 93.8
4, 20T | s 462,735 | oo 368,597 | v | e 0.0 | v 368,597 | oo 797 | s 56,629 [ ..o KL A I 425543 | oo 92.0
B 2012 e | s 415,521 | oo 322,689 | .o | e 0.0 [ i 322,689 | ..o TTT [, 50,313 | oo 303 | s 373,305 | o 89.8




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

SIN'CL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

e PIIOT bR

2. 2008

3.

4.

5.

6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) iy C ) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
0 OO PSPPSR FUUURSRTRTUR RPN ST st B IR VR B B ' BN OO 0.0 | 1ovieeeereireeereineereesreneines | v | e [0 IR 0.0
2. 2009.... e | e | feenie st | fetb sttt | seber s 0.0 [ (O OO 0.0 [ oo | e | e [0 RN 0.0
B 2070ttt | et eei sttt et entenes | nebsets st st etttk s s st ntaes | £ientent s e ent st st st es st st entnenns | enbieesessent st st st neenaa 0.0 [ oo (1 O 0.0 [ oot rsteieeres | ettt | entees ettt [0 0.0
A 20Tt | ettt | seestest sttt et sens | sessentns et st sttt enies | eesessessens st st st nrend 0.0 | o [0 I 0.0 [ 1orireererreereinrereennennenes | v | e [0 IR 0.0
B 2012 it | e st | sersens sttt nnes | frentent e ent et nt st nnnenes | enseeens sttt 0.0 [ (O I 0.0 | oot | | et [0 N 0.0




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

oaci

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

e PHIOT ettt

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - DENTAL ONLY
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Year in Which Losses

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Were Incurred
e PHIOT ettt
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - VISION ONLY
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM

EERA"

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
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SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM
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Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIil - MEDICARE

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2009 2010 2011 2012
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Were Incurred 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
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4. 20710. iRttt enines | enbeti bt D0, ORI IRVRTIRRRIOIN XXX setetireneieinenenines | oeessisi ettt | eebeeb bbb | HEetb bbb
LS OSSPSRV DU D 0.0, SO DTN D09 SO DR XXX e ttetieereeineinsieens | reeseeseeens st seseess st ene et saessees | seeseesese s s sttt
B, 20 2.ttt | dreninne e ene e D0, SORTRRONOIE [PURTRORRON XXXKortvneissrenseneneninnins | conmesesenssnessenenes XXXt | oenssnessesensssennens XXX crieirrierninsninnines | omessesesens s
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XVIII - MEDICARE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) iy C ) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)

0 OO PSPPSR FUUURSRTRTUR RPN ST st B IR VR B B ' BN OO 0.0 [ oo ssieeesrees | ereeeeeeie sttt | entenees sttt [0 0.0
2. 2009.... e | e | feenie st | fetb sttt | seber s 0.0 [ (O OO 0.0 [ oo | e | e [0 RN 0.0
B 2070ttt | et eei sttt et entenes | nebsets st st etttk s s st ntaes | £ientent s e ent st st st es st st entnenns | enbieesessent st st st neenaa 0.0 [ oo (1 O 0.0 [ oot rsteieeres | ettt | entees ettt [0 0.0
A 20Tt | ettt | seestest sttt et sens | sessentns et st sttt enies | eesessessens st st st nrend [0 (N 0.0 [ oo eeiessreseeniens | ereeeesess st anen | entesssesess sttt ssena [0 0.0
B 2012 it | e st | sersens sttt nnes | frentent e ent et nt st nnnenes | enseeens sttt 0.0 [ (O I 0.0 | oot | | et [0 N 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

o o~ wn
)
S
=2
o

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

2
2009

3
2010

4
2011

2012

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Years in Which
Premiums were Earned and
Claims were Incurred

Premiums
Earned

2

Claim
Payments

3

Claim Adjustment
Expense Payments

@ B~ WD
N
S
=
o

4
Percent
(Col. 3/2)
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0

5
Claim and Claim
Adjustment
Expense Payments

6

Percent
(Col. 5/1)

8

Unpaid Claim
Adjustment
Expenses

9
Total Claims and
Claims Adjustment
Expense Incurred
(Col.5+7+8)

.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0

10

Percent

(Col. 9/1)
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0
.................................... 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Were Incurred
e PHIOT ettt
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - OTHER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 91)
0 OO PSPPSR FUUURSRTRTUR RPN ST st B IR VR B B ' BN OO 0.0 [ cvoreeeeeerirrireeeeeenseeensnens | cevereeessesesneessssessssssnssessenens | ensnsssessssessssensssessessnessessnsQ | oerennieeesnsne s 0.0
2. 2009.... e | e | feenie st | fetb sttt | seber s 0.0 [0 | s 0.0 [ oo | e |0 | e 0.0
B 2070ttt | et eei sttt et entenes | nebsets st st etttk s s st ntaes | £ientent s e ent st st st es st st entnenns | enbieesessent st st st neenaa 0.0 [ o0 | s 0.0 [ cooeeeeeeeeireireieieeineieeeniens | eeeeeesseeinenee st ssssessenens | eeennnessssessssessssesssssnensessnl | et eens 0.0
A 20Tt | ettt | seestest sttt et sens | sessentns et st sttt enies | eesessessens st st st nrend 0.0 [0 | s 0.0 [ correrrerrrreeisssnisinsiens | cerernsessesinssesssssssssssssessenens | ennssessssesssssssesssnsnessessnsQ | e 0.0
B 2012 it | e st | sersens sttt nnes | frentent e ent et nt st nnnenes | enseeens sttt 0.0 [0 | i 0.0 | oot | | nnensnenensssessesnsssssenensesns | e enes 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefit Plan Medicare Medicaid Other

1. Uneamed Premilm FESEIVES........ccurriierreieresiessessssssssessssssssssssessesssssssessasnss | essesesssssssessessssessesssssssenns 0 [ e [ e [ e | seseseseenesesssesessssstesens | sriesiesnssesesssssesessssesesssens | sessessstesessssessesessssessessssnses | sresessessesessesessssssessessssessenn | sesesesnses et saees

2. Additional pOlICY FESEIVES ()......ceverurrirerierinrieseisssssssessessessssssessessssssessesssssees | vesssssssssssesssssssssssssssessesens 0

3. Reserve for future contingent BENERILS.........c.ocvivevevcieseesee e | e snaene 0

4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds

(including §.......... 0) for iNVESIMENt INCOME.......cvuevriercieierseeeeseieiesiens | e 0 [ [ e | e sesenes | seriesesses s ssesssnes | sressissesesses s siesssssessesss | sriesesseesies st essssseses | steesesiesten e s st e saentns | sresseese st es st ettt ens

5. Aggregate write-ins for other PoliCy IESEIVES.........cccevevevrveeeereerereieesseerenns | ersresisssseeseesseenes 850,000 [..ioiiiiiiiiiieee 0] e (L ORI 0 ] 0 ] (U 850,000 |.oooiiiieeiieee 0 ] 0

8. TOAIS (GrOSS).couvvrmeerrrermeerrresseeiseeessseesesessseesssesssssssesssssssssssssessssssssessssssssns | weseessssessnesssnnssnns 850,000 [ ..ovverrerrreeeerreeenreeeens (U (0 (1 (U (U 850,000 |..overrrerrrereeerneereeernnens (U 0

7. ReINSUIANCE CEURH.........cvuuverriiririericeteeieesseeesee st seneenteneens | stissses s sssesees 0 | | | | s | oo | cressnesssessne s sssessnessnesnnens | sonseenrenssns s sssesssesnes | senene sttt

8. Totals (Net) (PAGE 3, LINE 4).....cuurereeirrecineeineserseeeseeeisessssesssessssesssssssssssnns | sevsessssnsssssesssnsens 850,000 [ ..ovverrerrrrreerrerieeeeennd (U (0 (U (U (V1 850,000 |..overeererrreeerrrereeeeenens (U 0

9.  Present value of amounts not yet dug on Claims............c.ccviiieirieicieeieiieieens | e 0 [ oot [ et [ et sssenns | sressese e sssestesens | sriesesieses ettt tes s bens | sereesestesesessesse s ssssessssnas | eebessesssensesessssssessesestensenas | srebeses sttt et saees

10. Reserve for future contingent bENEits.........ccocuieieiiisieceeeeeee s | e 0 [ oo [ e [ e sesssenns | s ssessesssssesess | srresiesisses et s sens | sersessstesessstesses et sessesessnses | retersesissessesesessssessesnstensenas | sreseses ettt saees

11, Aggregate write-ins for other Claim reSEIVES..........c.couviueiverervreriesesseiieies s [ 0 e (01 OO 0 o [0 [OOSR 0 ] 0 e [0 [T 0 | 0

12, TOLAIS (GrOSS)...vuverieriierereireieie sttt s ss s stes s sesssssssanes | eevessesissssesssssssasssssnssane (01 TR (01 O (01 OO (01 TR (01 O (0 U (01 OO (01 O 0

13, REINSUIANCE CEUBG.......vurerrereireciereeieiseeissteeesssstss e sesssss e ssessssssssesssnses | snsssssssssesssssassssssnsssssassnes 0 [ [ e nesnsnes | serseneenesenresssnssneserenssnssesenes | sessessensansanssessensanssnssessensenses | ertessssssessensenssnssessensanssnssesses | suressonsonsiessestensanssessensansesses | steessestensensinssessessansanssestentans | sressensiessessansansesanesnssnsestens

14, Totals (net) (PAGE 3, LINE 7).t sesnsensssessnsensssessens | enesessssesessssansssssssssssessanes [0 [0 {0 [0 [0 (O [0 [0 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0501. Aggregate write ins for Other POlICY FESEIVES........c.cveuivereierieieie e | e 850,000 [ v e | s | s s | esrerieresie st esnns | srereesesaese e eniena 850,000 [ ..oveeiererrieiereieeeiieieeen | s
0802, oottt tn s | eerb et 0 | oevieerirerrneenieeeineriersnens | eerieeseneesesn s | e | s | s | s | ersses st enees | e
0803, oot | sere e 0 | oerirerirerreeniereiernseesnees | eerineesesmeesessessssnsenens [ e | s | s | s | e enees | e
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page.........ccocoevevees | covevereveveieieeeesce s (01 TR (01 OO (01 OO (01 TR (01 TN (0 U (01 TR (01 O 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 abOVE).....cceiiercreriieeriiins | s 850,000 f.oioiiiiieiiiiind 0 | (01 O (018 OO [0 O (1 I 850,000 | ..o [0 0
OSSOSO PSPPSRI DOSOTOTOTRN 0 | oreereeerreeeneenrsrerneessesesnees | seerneessnsseneessesssnesssnssnnees | eereeseneessseessesssssssesssnnsees | rseessessssessseessssssnesssnssans | soeesseessessssessssessssssssssees | seesteesseessssesssesssssessseessnnes | eesssesseesssanssenesssessssessensss | wesnesseesseess s eessenenns
1102, ettt | serrens et 0 | oereeeerereeeniseennensseesnnens [ eereneessenmeesresssseessensnnees [ e sessesnssssses | s | s essesssssssees | seesteess sttt eees | eessesss sttt sess st enees | cernene ettt
1103, bRttt | Hereen st 0 | oerieerirereeeniseenneniersnnens [ eerieeieneesesss s [ e s | | s | st | ettt enees | cereesi st
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........ccoceeves | coverrevreiveieiesseice i (O U (U1 (01 R (0 R [0 (0] RO (0N T (01 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Ling 11 @boVe).......ovveerereviiererens L, (O (01 N {01 [0 (01 N {01 (01 (01 N 0
(@  Includes§$.......... 0 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C:)st OtherZCIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($...... 0 for occupancy of OWN BUIlAING).........cvuiveieieeicieieccereeeeseseeienes [ e | cevresireiesessssesessens | cvveesessennns 832,894 | ..o | e 832,894
2. Salaries, wages and other DENES..........cccocuiriceierceec s esisnes [ srvesessesssssesesssssenss | ressesssssiesessesssssesses | sesseeons 22,931,303 | .coooereererrererenens | e 22,931,303
3. Commissions (less §.......... 0 ceded plus §.......... 0 @SSUMEA)......oucrecreereeiecieeiesiiesieens | cevsresisesssessssessesssenses | evvesssisssesssisssisssissses | cveevinsnns 1,604,592 [ ..ooooveeeieeeceieens | v 1,604,592
4, Legal feeS aNd BXPENSES......c.ccvivereriereiesieie st sies sttt sss e ssessssseses | srsesssssessssssessessssssesss | oessesssssssssessesssssesss | sesseesessenes 433,791 | oo | e 433,791
5. Certifications and accreditation fEES............cuurriremiricirrecreesssesresesssens | seeveessiesssesenesens | e | e 105,067 [ .oooverrerererererireneis | cevrireeiinnens 105,067
6. Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUIING SEIVICES.........coveurrrirrernerrinieeiseissesessesssssseses | cerenessssssesessssssens | verssnmesssssssssensesnsns | seersenenes 1,737,245 | oo | v 1,737,245
7. TraVeliNg EXPENSES......vuirrrrireirrieiseieissieisesssss st essssstessesssssssssessesssssssessesssssssessessssessens | sressessssnssessessessssesens | sovsessessesssssnsensessnsnnss | sersessssessens 146,162 ..o | e 146,162
8. Marketing and adVertiSING........cccoucueriicreiiiceiee et b s sssens | srerenisreseneesss e renes [ eresreresnnesesesserenenens | neeresinns 1,616,201 | oo | v 1,616,201
9. Postage, express and teIEPRONE. ..ot sessesssenns | eveseesisssssessssssessens | eeresesisssssesssesessnnes | creevieresenns 33111 | | e 331,111
10.  Printing and Office SUPPLIES.........coveeveeveerieiececeeece et sssssssssssssens | coessesesissessesssisssssens | essssssssesisssssessessnsenss | evsseesnns 1,395,491 | .o | e 1,395,491
11, Occupancy, depreciation and @aMOTHZAtION...........c..cccevevcrrerieierieseeses et esisseseniees | erverssssesiessssesesinsens | creveesiesesssssisssssesens [ ersessesessissessssssssssnss | ceveesesssssesesssssssesseses | seereessesessesssssssssens 0
12, EQUIDMENE.....oovcvceeiecteee ettt ssss st s s s s sesss s ssssssessnssssensessenas | sressesiessssessesssessessnss | essessessesssssssessessnsanes | sevessesseseens 399,521 | oo | e 399,521
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOfWAIE..............ccovvvevevcrrcveeeieiiesesieiienees | covereresieiesesesesssssens [ eesvessssesiessssesesessenss | covevennnns 1,714,795 | oo | e 1,714,795
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and Other SEIVICES..........ccovveueereecveesiieieees | evverrnsieieseesesieiens | coeveereesesssieessssesens [ erssssesissessesssssesssnes | coveesesssssesesissssseseeses | seeveesissessesessesssssnns 0
15.  Boards, bureaus and asSOCIAtion fEES...........ceuevcveveiiirisieesereee e sssssssesiesens | cveeressssesessssesesissens | crevessessessesesisssssesens [ ersessesiesissesesesesssnes | cereesesssssesesissesseseses | sreveesesseseses s 0
16.  Insurance, eXCEPt ON IBAI BSIALE..........c.ccveieevevcreeeeeee et ssse s sssesens | crestesesessesssessessssaens | eessssessessssssessesessenes | eevesseresensnd 67,043 | oo [ e 67,043
17, Collection and bank SEIVICE ChATES. ... siessssesssesssssssssssssssees | seesessesssssssssessnsssnssnss | sessssnssssesessessssssnsseses | sessssssessesssnsssssessansns | nresessessssssessasssssnssns | sessssessssssnessssassnnens 0
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES...........ccouveieieveieieiisieesereeee e sesesenienes | crsresesissesesssssssssens [ seesessssesiessssesesensenss | eveseennns 7,910,036 | ..o | e 7,910,036
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS..........curiuieiinriininrireieceneieesssissesssssssssssssessssssnens | seesessessnsssssssssnsssnssnss | eessssessssssessessssssnssnses | snssssssessessssssssessansns | srreessesssssesssssssssnssns | seseesmssesssneessassnnens 0
20. Reimbursements from fiscal iINtErMEIANES...........cc.vverreernerrrrerrreseeereniens | rerressensessessennnens | sevnsnnssssssnssnnssnsen | cneesesssssnseneeneees | oresnesnesesesesnns | e 0
21, Rl EStALE BXPENSES......cuceereriiceeieiineire sttt ettt et sestensssssnnss | restersessesessestenennies | sesteesnesessessessnsessens | srtsessesiestesenessesseninees | susessessessesestessensests | sessessessesenesesaeneees 0
22, REalI EStAE tAXES. ...ttt | eeresesesessssesessnsenies | eeeresseseesesseseses s | cereseneiinaa TOATA | oo | e 76,174
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUrANCE TAXES...........cvuuiveiriiriirieiireiesiesiesiesiesesssesssessssssessens | seesnesinsssnessnessnessnesins | sressessessesssssnssines | coesessinssessessessenss | sessesssnsessnsssnesnnssnnsens | corssssesssenssensseesens 0
23.2 State PreMIUM fAXES.....c.uvuereeeeieecireieeeesretseesesseeesesessess s st ssssessestesssessessssssssesss | essessessessnsssessessassnens | reesessesensssessassnsssnssns | seessssssssnssnsssssessessne | seeressessssssssessnssnnssnes | coesessessnsssnessssnsenns 0
23.3 Regulatory authority lICENSES N fEES.........ccuereieiriireerrieeireireiseieneeseisesseissieennees [ eereeessessnssessesssssnens | reesssesenssssssssnesnssns | seesssessssessnssssessssessnns | seereesessnesssssessnssnssees | coeesessnssnsssesssensenns 0
234 PaYTOll fAXES......cerereireceeieiseeietse ettt sttt sttt s st snens | eiessestessnssessestananens | reesestenenessestansnnsesses | eesesesnssessentsnsessentns | seeseesessensnessessessnnsnees | soeteessesinssessneasies 0
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taxes)..........ccvveverieieieniieies | erveiieseeiieseisssiienees | v | vevresnssenn 473,656 | .oovvreereveeeerieieens | e 473,656
24. Investment expenses NOtINCIUAEd EISEWNETE...........c.cuivevcicieiiseeseeseie e [ e | ervenieisssesesesenes | srnsesessssssseseissens | siesiessssesessssssssssssens | evvesissessssessessssnsees 0
25, Aggregate Write-inS fOr EXPENSES.........ccviveiieiiiieieie ettt ssssssessens | eresissessessesesessenans (] IR 0] oo 3,664,385 | .o 0] e 3,664,385
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25)........cocvieiveieiccisisie et ssssssssens | sesisssssessesssssssesans 0 [ i (V)N I 45,439,467 | .oovvereererns 0 |(a)......45,439,467
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUMTENt YEAT.........cccovveverererreieieneieisssssiesessssenss | cevreisssesesessssssenenns | evesiensesenns 303,218 | e 1,553 | oo | e, 304,771
28.  Add expenses unpaid December 31, PriOr YEAI.........ccceeuieerernrieieieiseissesesssssssesesesens | cevvessssesesssssssssesenns | svesiessesenns 317,106 | ..oconeve. 1,428,945 | ..o | e 1,746,051
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, PriOr YEAI.........ccvveveerereierenennenns [ eervessesieisesenesiens | erveseisssiesesesenes | e | siesiesssssensssssssssees | oo 0
30.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENE YEAI...........covvvererrerrereieierieres [oieisierieisesesiesiess | ereriessssssesessssesesies | srossessesesssssssessessnsens | sessesssssnessessssensassess | eosesssssssessessessssaseas 0
31. Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30).........ccccveeercveeeeeees fosrierisiciieisnnd (U I 13,888 |.......... 46,866,859 |....ccooviiriiiiiiinad 0 [ 46,880,747
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, Data PrOCESS.........couiiiiiiiiiii it sssessessssssenss | s | v | e 1,622,861 [ ..o | v 1,622,861
2502. Provider & PUDIC REIHONS. .........cc.crviriririirriecireiereiesrisesiisssiesssessissssesesssssssnns | sessssesssessssnesssnsssens | nereseesssnesssnmsnsesesns | sessesssnens 542,469 | ..o [ e 542,469
2503. Special Projects & Other EXDENSES...........cciuvieeieicreieesiese s sesssssssesesssssesssssssssssssssens | eevessssessssssssssnsssseses | svvssssesisssssessessssensnns | consvesiens 1,499,055 | ..oocvveerereriesieeens | e 1,499,055
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page........c..ccovvevevevecrerieeees | ovvververeiieeeenisins (1] I (01 (0] (01 0
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Lin€ 25 8D0VE).......ceiviviriireieesereiienenns | eeererieresssessesisnenns (L]} I (O 3,664,385 | .o (O I 3,664,385
(@) Includes management fees of §........... 0 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. U.S. government bonds 136,428 |..oocvieeeeeeeeecrinn 124,979
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax... 1,319,091 .1,197,663
1.2 Other bonds (UNAFFIIALEA)..........everererrirrirriniierireieieee st ssssessessesssnsssssessssssssessssssnssessesssnssnssessanssnsses | (@)sressesssssnssnssessanssnssessasssnssessanssns | sssessasssnssessansssssesssssnssessensnssessessas
1.3 BONAS O AffilIALES......c.cvverecicicicce sttt s ssesssssessestesssssessensnss | (@)eressesssssessiesiestessisssessesssssesssnsans | sriessessesi ettt st
2.1 Preferred Stocks (UNAfIATEA). ... .cvrveereririecircresnere st ss st snsssssessssssssessensessssssesssssesssnssessesssessesses | (D)eereemesessnsenssnssssssnssnssssssssassnens | sessesssssnesssssnsssssessssnssessassssssessnes
2.11 Preferred Stocks of Affiliates.........cccuiiucieiiiieie et sessssssssessessesssssesssssssses | (D)eesiessessiesiesiesssssesssssssesssssessess | sressessesessens et saentas
2.2 CommMON SLOCKS (UNGMMIHAIEA). ... .. vereerereirrerie ettt sttt ettt ens s ssessenss | aetessssssessessasssnssessasssnssent st nssestensns | nessstssssnssassansessess st e st essanssnssessnes
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates

3. MOMGAGE I08NS.......coererieiereeiseeeseee st sseee et ss et ss e s s b s8R s Rt een

4, Real estate

5. Contract loans

6.  Cash, cash equivalents and Short-term INVESIMENLS...........cccueiiveieiieieee st () ISR A5 | oo 45

7. DEriVAtiVE INSITUMENES. . ... ceurieieceeie ettt s bbb (D) | e e
8. Otherinvested assets

9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income

10, Total groSs INVESIMENE INCOME........cvieiieeieeiit ittt ettt ss e sese st sesens s st essessesssssssss et snses et s st s essnssnssnsenssssnsensessnsas

10, INVESIMENT EXPENSES. ... eecercerereeectseee et sttt es e b st b s es s8££ e84 E £ R84 E £ R e £ 842 E e E 8428 EE e84 iR 42 bR e R b2 bAoA bbbt

12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes

13.  Interest expense

14.  Depreciation on real estate and Other INVESIEA @SSES..........cceieiciiiicee ettt et s ettt bbb e ae bbb s b b s s e s st sae st i

15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from iINVESIMENEINCOME. ..........c.iuiiieiiiiictc ettt s bbb bbbttt

16, Total deductions (LINES 11 trOUGN 15). ...ttt sttt ettt bbb a st bbb b e bbb et st s bt en s e e s st st st

17.  Netinvestment income (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 16)...........cveviuiueieeieiieiieeceicieetesteset ettt ettt sttt et sttt es s s s s s ess st entessessssensessessessnsensessneas

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

)
)
)
)
(e) Includes§$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
( Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
(9) Includes§.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §......... 0 interest on capital notes.
() Includes§$.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government DONGS........cccvvurrrrrerenirnrennenisnsensiseesesessiessenennes
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)........cccoerrrerrrrrrnerrrrinereeeeereis
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated).
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates....
3. Mortgage loans...
4. Realestate..........
5. Contract [0ans..........cccccveuverrirerernersiereeseese s
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
7. Derivative instruments
8.  Otherinvested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........cvvvrerneereererneenes [rrnrnsinrnninsninsinnine 0 | | (V] 0
10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES).........cvveevevrerivirererieieeerenseereerinrens | covvenrenreesneereer 328,894 | ovvvviiveiieiriiniienieen0 L i 328,854 | .o 0
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....| cooocveeierervesiciennad 0 | oeeevrerieieseeieeenen0 |0 e 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above).......ccoeeee | ovreeriiiisiieicinad 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year PriorzYear ChangeSin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col.2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCNEAUIE D)...ovveeieeriricirieisesissise st ssessse st esssssssssesssssssssessessessssssessases | sssessessassssssessassssssessessnssessassanssesss | sesessssssnssassnssnssessssssessessasssnssessanss | sssessssssnssassmssessesssessessasssnssnssnes 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 PLEfEITEA SEOCKS. ..eureueecerieieececie ettt ssss sttt s s ssenssssessensans | sessessssssessessassssssnstessssssessessanssnssnss | esssesssssesssssessessasssnssessasssnssessassnne | sesseesmssossnsssnssessnsssessessanssnssnssans 0
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS.......veuierrercereertesteseiseesse s s s st st ess bbb entsntes | cessessnessessnessestesssenssenssesssesssessins | etbsesssesssnsssnessstsssessnessnessnessessnesins | stesstsssessnesssessnesssessnessesssesssessens 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..ottt | ceseni ettt nni i | ettt ettt | ettt 0
3.2 Other than fIFStIIENS.....c..cvu i ssessnesie | eesessnesinessnesinessessessesssessessiessis | etbsesssetssntssnesssesssessnessnessnessnessesins | stesseessessness s seessessessens 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPANY.........cceiiriirireeecreieieeseieessseesssssses | ceresieesneisssesssssesssstesssessestesssessesss | sesesssssessssssssssssessssssessessssssessessanss | sessssssssssassssssessassssssessassssssssnes 0
4.2 Properties held for the production 0f INCOME............ovruririrriirrrerreerrsiseseinsieens | cerrereensises s isesssssessssessensssssenss | sesesesssessessssesessessssssssessssssessessnnes | sesnessssssssasssssssssessssssessassssssssnnes 0
4.3 Properties NI fOr SAlE. ..ottt stess e ssesssees | eesestesssessessessssssesssstessessestesssssesss | sesestssssessassssssestessassessessssssessestanss | sesesiesestest ettt nnes 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investmMents (SCREAUIE DA).........c.ovueiecriieieciesie st ssssssssesens | sesesisssssessssssssssse s sssessesssssssasss | sesiessssessesissssessessesssssssessessssessenss | essessesississessesssssssssessessssassessesas 0
8. CONMTACTIOANS. ..ottt bbbt | Cretbses s sttt ens | Hesentent sttt | sbeeebeens e 0
7. Derivatives (SChEAUIE DB)..........ccoiiieiiieieieceie sttt sesss s sssss st ssssesseses | stessesissssssssesesssssssessssstessesssssssenss | sesiessssessessssssssssssessssssessesssssssesss | ossessesisssssessessssssssessesssssssessesas 0
8. Otherinvested asSets (SCHEAUIE BA).........c.iiiireieeineieeseiseeseiseessessstsesssssessssesestesssssses | sesseesssssessessssssessessassssssessessssssessass | seetsessessnssssesessasssssssssassasssessnssassne | eesssssessassssssnssessssssnsssssassnssesence 0
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMMIES........ceuiiriiriii ettt nsias | Cesiese s siens [ Heesbesbssssesb s b en e nssss s ensbenssne | sbsnibsenssesss s 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEAUIE DL).........c.ccciercieinieieeieeiiens [ e sssteiesies [ eesiesie s ssbes e ssessessas | sressisssesssssssessesses e sses s ssesens 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins for INVESIEd @SSELS.........cccveiciiiicieeeete s seses | srsressessses st ensenas 617,992 | .o 2,009,192 | .o 1,391,200
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).......ccuceiceeieeieeeeseessstee s | cevveresiesse s 617,992 | .o 2,009,192 | ..o 1,391,200
13, Title plants (fOr TIIE INSUIETS ONIY).....c..ccucuiieiieeicieieese ettt sses s sseses | eessestessisssessesssssses s s s ssesbsssesis | stessssaessesssssessessssasssessessessessansas | stesssssessessssssssesssssessessssasssessns 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE @NT ACCIUBH............covuuiveniiiiiiiiiieisesissire e [ et nssnniins | erbessiess s sesiesins | et 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............cc.coceee. [ covrrerersereieieeseein. 320,490 | .oovieeeereeees 207,612 |.overeeereeeseeseeis (112,878)
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE AUE........c. vt eresstsssesesisesssssssssssstensnes | eesessessnsssessessssssnssesssssssssessessessesss | sesnsssssessnsssessessassssessessssssessessanes | sesnssssssssssssessssessssssessesssssessnes 0
15.3  ACCrued retrOSPECHVE PIEMIUMS......c.overerireereereeseeseeeeseseseseesessesssessessesssesssesessssssessens | cesessessssssnssesssssssssssasssssnssasssnssesss | sesesssssnsssssssssssessnssssssessnsssnssessanes | sesesssesssssassssssessasssssessssssssnssnes 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable frOM FBINSUIETS............cciiiiiiieiierisrineieessesiresiesisessesssenss | reseessseseesisssse e sssessnessnesiens | seesisesssesssesssesssesssessssssssssssssssnssne | seoesssesssesssesssesssssssssssssessesssessnens 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUred COMPANIES...........ccrirriririerriririersieens [ crrirernsieeesssseessssssssesssessnssesss | eensssesnsssssssessssessssssessessssssssessanss | sssnssssssssssssessessessssssessessssssnssanes 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reiNSUraNCE COMTACES..........c.eirriririeinernciincries | e esesiesinesiens [ s sssssnssne | ceoesseessiesssessiess s 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS.........c..ovrurieriirririeineieieseseee e ieesesssesses [ reessiseesssseesssisesseessstssssssssssseesses | steesssssessessssssessssssssssssessessssssessessns | soesssssessasssssessassssessesssssssssesens 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt thErBON.............ccrrirrons | reirrirnrre e ecrsiesessiriens | cevteeese sttt sessestens | eeteseessessssbessess bt sesessentes 0
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL.........covuiiei bbb | resiresi et | et 198,652 | ..ovouveririrrierierinns 198,652
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL.........cc.ccvcuirieiiiisee et sssessens | srerese sttt bssse e ssssnss | stesesissessesesessssesses st sstessesssbessanss | essessesssistessess st ss s st es s 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOWAIE...........cccucviiiiieiceisieeeeie s | cevssieieisiese e ssesessssssessesesens | etesesisssssesesis s sessssens | sressesesesssssse st ess s s sesse s 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care deliVery @SSEtS...........ccoueeeriieicnieieiiens | e ssssesseienns | ereseisssseses s sessnsens | sissesesesssssse st saens 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChange rAtES..........ccceeieirireieiieins | e essieseeens | e sessnsens | et sans 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affliates...........cc.ccovveirrieiesciseecee e | e | s | s 0
24. Health care and other amounts receivabIe................ooiiiiiceesisinies | s 158,404 [ ..o 734,692 | oo 576,288
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other than iNVested aSSEtS..........cceueeviniiiecreeie e [ e snsenead] 0 ] e 0 ] i 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 throUgh 25)........cevieeieieiieeeeieiesssie et ssesssessssssssssesssssssses | sonessssesssssssssssssssaenes 1,096,886 | ....cccvvrrrrrcrerrerreinnns 3,150,148 | ..o 2,053,262
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........covvveeis | coverieriieieiesneieississesesiesisienes | ervsssissessssesis s ssesssssessessnnss | eonssssssssssssssssssssissesssssssssssnes 0
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 NG 27).......uuvevrereereeeesneenssssesessseesssseessssssesssssesessssessssssssssssessssnessssns | seeessssssesssssesssnessssnnees 1,096,886 | ..oooovorrerecrirreriries 3,150,148 | ...ovvvvcerecricceennae 2,053,262
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101, Plan to Plan RECEIVADIE. ..........vuuuerurmerisieeriseressseesssesesisessissessssseesssssesesssssssssessssssssns | sesessssssssssesssssssssssssssssasees 1,988 | e 201,048 [ ..oooervrceeieeriseneienne 199,060
1102, Prepaid EXPENSE. ....c.vviieiieieiiisiieieississseese st ssssssesssesssessesse s ssssessesssssssessesssssssessesssssssesss | sesssssssessessssssessessessssessesnes 5,370 | oo 5,370 | oo 0
1103. AdVANCE 10 PrOVIAETS..........cooiiiiciiisi bbb sssnssns | sriosissssinnis s 610,634 | ..o 1,549,259 | ... 938,625
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow page.......c..cocvevevnerieieisinnieiiens | cevveiesssiesssesse s (01 O 253,515 | oo 253,515
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @DOVE).....ccoiiivriisiiinsiiiriiiicsisii s | s, 617,992 [, 2,009,192 | .o, 1,391,200
250, oeeeeeeeess et R | bR R bRt | eesbs et eent | Shbsee s 0
2502, oottt | SebeRE bRttt | cesbs sttt | Sreses st 0
2503, oottt R s | SebERE bRt | eesbs et ent | Shesee e 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page...........ccvveveeereenecenesieiees | eevereeeie s (0 U 0 | e s 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LiN€ 25 @DOVE)..........civeieeriirirsisiiisieesiesesssiesissees | sonsissesessissssesssssessssssessessssassenes 0 ] e 0 ] e 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year

Prior First Second Third Current Member

Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health maintenance OrgaNIZAtIONS............cccuiuiueiiieieieie ettt s b b s b s s st ssstesessnsesanns | saesassssesesssessssnsesesnsesesneod 44024 | ..ooooeee e A1164 | 40,042 | .o 39,153 | 38,558 | ..o 480,691
2. PrOVIAET SEIVICE OFGANIZALIONS. ........cuiveiiecteiiicreisi ettt bbbt ae bbbt s s b bR b st s se b s et bt e se b b sesebes s aebebans | nesebessssesasssebesssesessssssesessesessansats | sbessssesesessssessssssesessssesessnsesesssetesss | ebessesesnssssessssstesessesesessntesesnsesasans | ebsssesssssesesassesessssetesassesesssnsesessess | sestesessesesssssesesssesessssesesansesessssetes | nebessssesesassesessssesesassstesessnsesesansesens
3. Preferred ProVIAEr OFGANIZAtIONS............c.ciuiireiciiiieiie ittt sttt bbb s bbbt b bbb s s s s stes s s entes s | sbstessesstessessssessessessssassessessntessesse | stessessessssessessesassessessssessessesssensesss | sbessesssssssessesetastes e s st essessssnsessenas | shessesiesestesseset st es et entensesstensessetse | stesiesntessesieses st e st st ess s et entesntes | Shessesetestes bt s bbbttt
4. POINE OF SEIVICE. ...ceuverciriirciscie ettt bbbkt ns | etReeeR bR f et R et s sttt | HieRe Rttt | £e sttt et ee | SebbeeR ettt bbbt | eeRe Rt | frte e
D INGBMINILY ONIY ..ottt ettt ae b bbb bbb s bbb bR b et s e bbbt s At b et e s s sesesanaebesansets | Shebebintetesetetesssebes e seteb s aebesnsesesas | ebessetesisantetessetesssentebassetetessesebasans | abessebesstesessetesessebes s etebensebetesins | sebetessesetasstetessesetasstebesssesesenaetes | netetessetetassetesas st etes et et asesaebensetetens | sbebetetesisaet s st et et s b b r et e s s b b e
6. Aggregate Write-ins fOr Other lINES Of DUSINESS.........c..cuiuiiieieiiieie ettt bbbt snsens | sbssbessessbsssass st snt st st en s nanes 0 | o 0 | oo 0 ] oo 0 ] oo 0 [ et e 0
o L OO OO OO OO PP PO SO PP P PP Oy PR oSO PPROOPRPPPR 44,024 | .o 41164 | i 40,042 | .o 39,153 | s 38,558 | .o 480,691

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0O PO OO OO OO POP OO OO OO OPO OO OSSPSR PP OOP ORI
L0 O P O PO PO PO OO P OOTTSTPTRTRR
0803, ...oeeeoeeereeeseeee st R LRSSkt een s | e LRSS R bR i | HEseteR iR RSkt | HEsee R Rttt | ekt etk | Seebeeee et | eeesb et
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 6 from OVEMIOW PAGE............coiueiciciiieeiise ettt saesse s | stestessesssssss s sss s s ssses e aenes 0 [ e 0 | e 0 | e 0 | oo 0 [ e 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (LINE B @DOVE).......vereruiresresarsssesseiassersessssssessessssesessessessssssssssssasssnsssssassenssssssssessassansss | sssssssssesssssssssssessansssssessessansssssns 0 | o 0 ] o 0 ] oo [0 OO 0 | e 0




Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0y

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

Organization

PMC Medicare Choice, Inc. (the “Company” or “PMC”) was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth
of Puerto Rico on December 28, 2000. And is a wholly owned subsidiary of MMM Holdings, Inc. (“Holdings”
or “Parent Company”), a corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. Until
December 12, 2012, Holdings was wholly owned by Aveta Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Aveta”). On
December 12, 2012, immediately prior to the merger of Aveta into a subsidiary of Collaborative Care
Holdings, LLC (the “Merger”): (1) Holdings became a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly created subsidiary
of Aveta, InnovaCare, Inc., a Puerto Rico corporation (“InnovaCare”), and (2) InnovaCare was distributed to
Aveta’s stockholders, including holders of Aveta equity options and 2007 Plan awards.

Prior to the Merger, Aveta entered into a Separation Agreement by and among Aveta and Holdings providing
for the separation of Aveta’s U.S.-based Medicare and commercial delegated businesses (“NAMM?”), all of
which following the Merger are held by Aveta, from its Puerto Rico-based, Medicare managed care
operations, all of which following the Merger are held by the Holdings. In addition, Holdings and Aveta each
assumed all of the liabilities relating to the assets so held by it subsequent to the Merger, and indemnified the
other party against any claims relating to such assets. (The Separation Agreement also provided for the
distribution of the InnovaCare to Aveta’s stockholders as described above.)

The Company was organized to develop and provide Medicare Advantage Plan (MA Plan) coverage to
residents of Puerto Rico who are eligible for Medicare benefits. The MA Plan offered by the Company
provides plan members with full Medicare Part A and Plan B benefits plus coverage of Medicare deductibles
and copayment amounts and additional benefits that Medicare does not provide. Since January 2006, the MA
Plan has also offered Medicare Part D drug coverage (MA-PD plan). The MA Plan operates as a health
services organization (HSO) whereby members are covered for care provided by physicians, hospitals, and
other healthcare providers.

The Company offers its Medicare Advantage Plan pursuant to a contract with the United States Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed amount which is subject to future
adjustment for each member of the Company’s coordinated care plan, and the Company provides the coverage
to that member for the health services provided. The contract is for a period of one year commencing
January 1 and ending on December 31, and can be renewed for periods of one year, as defined in the contract.
The contract was renewed effective January 1, 2013 for a period of one year. The Company also provides
supplemental health coverage to Medicare and Medicaid dual eligible members enrolled in a specified
MA-PD plan.

On August 14, 2006, the shareholders of Holdings acquired all the outstanding common stock of the
Company. Approximately $182 million of the purchase price (including fees and expenses) was paid at
closing and an additional  earn-out provision provided that a potential payment of an additional $68 million
could be earned and payable over a period of up to approximately 18 months after the closingdate based on the
achievement of specific performance targets for Holdings’s combined Puerto Rico healthcare operations,
including PMC. The specific performance targets were not achieved.

Following the acquisition, the Company made a determination of the value of the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed on the date of the acquisition (closing balance sheet), which resulted in $34,400 due from
the sellers under the terms of the agreements. The sellers did not agree with the values of the assets and
liabilities as determined by the Company and did not pay or agree to pay any amounts due to the Company
under the agreement. As a result of this dispute, the Company and the principal selling shareholders and the
Shareholders’ Representative (the “BER Group”), as well as certain other selling shareholders commenced
several litigations with respect to adjustments to the value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed. In
August 2007, the Company offered a settlement to the former minority shareholders of PMC (the “PMC
Minority Shareholders”). The settlement was offered to former minority shareholders of approximately
2,950,000 PMC Class B Shares, representing 31% of the equity. The settlement was accepted by the PMC
Minority Shareholders holding approximately 2,103,000 PMC Class B Shares. The settlement provided that
the Company would not seek recovery from such former shareholders related to the final values of the assets
received and liabilities assumed, and the shareholders released the Company from any claims related to the
transaction. The settlement provided for additional consideration of $5.21 per share.

In February 2010, the Company offered a settlement to certain remaining PMC Minority Shareholders
pursuant to which the Company would pay $3.97 per share on April 1, 2010 under the same terms and
conditions previously offered. This offer was made to PMC Minority Shareholders who held approximately
196,000 PMC Class B Shares (representing approximately 2% of the equity), and was accepted by former
holders of 125,500 of such shares. Payments were made with respect to all of those shares in March and April
2010 for the amount of approximately $524,000 and were recorded as restructuring and other charges in the
accompanying statements of revenues and expenses.

Effective on October 1, 2011, the Company and the BER Group agreed to settle all outstanding claims and
disputes related to the PMC acquisition (the “BER Settlement”) in consideration of (i) a payment to the
Company of $1.3 million, (ii) the delivery of promissory notes from the BER Group to the Company in the
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(b)

(¢

aggregate amount of $15.7 million (the “BER Notes™), (iii) the execution of agreements extending for a
five-year period the exclusive service agreements between the Company and three independent physician
associations controlled by the BER Group (the “IPA Service Agreements”); (iv) the execution of five year
non-competition agreements by the individuals comprising the BER Group in favor of the Company (the
“Non-Compete Agreements”); and (v) the delivery of mutual settlement and release agreements by all parties
to the various litigations commenced in connection with the PMC acquisition (the agreements set forth in (ii),
(iii), (iv) and (v) hereinafter referred to as the “PMC Settlement Agreements”). Under the terms of the
Settlement Agreements, the principal and interest amounts due under the BER Notes (which are joint and
several obligations of the individual shareholders comprising the BER Group) are to be reduced (and potential
eliminated) in the event that (1) no breach occurs with respect to the Non-Compete Agreements during its
respective term, and (2) the quality and scope of the services presently provided under the IPA Service
Agreements are maintained.

In connection with the BER Settlement, the Company also executed agreements with the remaining PMC
Minority Shareholders under the same terms and conditions previously offered, pursuant to which the
Company paid $3.97 per share to holders of 442,500 such shares totaling $1,757,000.

The net expense associated with the settlement of approximately $457,000 representing a payment received of
$1,300,000 and a payment made of approximately $1,757,000 has been reflected as restructuring and other
charges in the accompanying statements of revenue and expenses, there were no charges as of December 31,
2012.

The BER Notes received by the Company have not been reflected as an asset or a gain on the settlement as the
realization of any such amounts would only occur as a result of a material breach of the terms of the BER
Settlement by the BER Group, which is not expected to occur.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance), which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The Company adopted the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners’ statutory accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices,
as long as they do not contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
(the Insurance Code) or the Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may deviate from
prescribed practices. Prescribed statutory accounting practices (SAP) include a variety of publications of the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its codification initiative contained in its
accounting practices and procedures manual, as well as state laws, regulations, and general administrative
rules. Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed. The
Commissioner of Insurance has adopted certain permitted accounting practices that differ from those found in
NAIC SAP. However, differences adopted by the Commissioner of Insurance do not have a significant effect
on the net income and statutory capital and surplus of the Company.

As more fully described in note 11, the Company entered into a transaction with Holdings that resulted in the
recognition at December 31, 2011 of a deferred tax charge (other asset) and an increase in the statutory capital
and surplus of approximately $13,041,000 in the accompanying statutory statement of admitted assets,
liabilities and capital and surplus. Upon letter dated June 29, 2011, the Commissioner of Insurance permitted
the Company to consider this deferred tax charge as an admitted asset. At the December 31, 2012 the deferred
tax charge amounted to $10,692,507 and is included as admitted asset in the statutory statement of admitted
assets, liabilities and capital and surplus

Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as nonadmitted assets have been excluded from the statutory statements of admitted
assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus by a charge to unassigned surplus.

The nonadmitted assets charged to unassigned surplus during 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012 2011
Receivables and advance to providers = $ 1,091,516 2,946,126
Prepaid expenses 5,370 5,370
Deferred tax asset — 198,652

S 1,096,886 3,150,148
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management of the Company to make estimates
and assumptions relating to the reported amounts included in the statutory financial statements and
accompanying notes. The most significant items subject to estimates and assumptions are the actuarial
determination for liabilities related to medical costs, the Company’s estimated risk adjustment payments
receivable from CMS, and certain amounts recorded related to the Part D program. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.

Recognition of Premium Revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated to be
provided. The Company recognizes premium revenue for the Part D payments received from CMS for which
it assumes risk. The Company does not record revenue related to Part D payments from CMS that represent
payments for claims for which it assumes no risk (see note 4).

Substantially, all revenues recognized by the Company are received from CMS and from the Commonwealth
of Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its Spanish acronym). Revenues are recognized
ratably over the period of coverage based on anticipated CMS and ASES reimbursement rates, number of
enrollees, and expected Medicare and Medicaid eligibility. Actual amounts received from CMS and ASES are
subject to adjustment based on subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments of
reimbursement rates. An estimate is made of such retroactive adjustments based on historical trends,
premiums billed, number of members, expected eligibility, and other information. Retroactive membership
adjustments result from enrollment changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by CMS. Changes in
revenues from CMS resulting from the periodic changes in risk adjustment scores for the Company’s
membership are recognized when the amounts become determinable and the collectability is reasonably
assured. Such estimates are regularly reviewed and updated, and any resulting adjustments are included in the
current year’s results.

Cash, Cash and Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents (none at December 31, 2012 and 2011). Short-term investments are defined as short-term
highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of one year or less (excluding those investments classified
as cash equivalents). Short-term investments having an original maturity of less than one year are stated at
cost. At December 31, 2012 cash and short-term investments consisted of cash deposited in financial
institutions and money market funds amounting to approximately $3,440,000 of which approximately
$824,000 represent short-term investments. For December 31, 2011 short-term investments amounted to
$414,000.

Investment Securities

Debt and other debt securities, and equity securities are valued in accordance with rules promulgated by
NAIC. Bonds and other debt securities eligible for amortization under such rules and nonredeemable preferred
stocks are stated at amortized cost. Equity securities are carried at estimated fair value. Adjustments reflecting
the unrealized appreciation or depreciation of equity securities are shown as a component of surplus, net of tax
and are not included in the determination of the net gain from operations.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are included in operations and are derived using the
specific-identification method for determining the cost of securities sold. Interest and dividend income is
recognized when earned.

A decline in the fair value of any security below cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary impairment
(OTTI) results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impairment is charged to operations and a
new cost basis for the security is established. To determine whether an impairment is other-than temporary,
the Company considers all available information relevant to the recoverability of the security, including past
events, current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts when developing estimate of cash flows
expected to be collected. Evidence considered in this assessment includes the reasons for the impairment, the
severity and duration of the impairment, changes in value subsequent to year-end, and forecasted performance
of the investee.

Premiums and discounts on bonds and other debt securities are amortized or accreted over the life of the
related security as an adjustment to yield using the effective-interest method. Such amortization and accretion
is included in the investment income line item in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and
expenses. Dividend and interest income are recognized when earned.

The Company’s investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate, and liquidity
risk. The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are those associated with the
determination of estimated fair values, the diminished ability to sell certain investments in times of strained
market conditions, the recognition of impairments and the recognition of income on certain investments.
These financial statement risks may have a material effect on the amounts presented within the statutory
financial statements.
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Cash, Cash and Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents (none at December 31, 2012 and 2011). Short-term investments are defined as short-term
highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of one year or less (excluding those investments classified
as cash equivalents). Short-term investments having an original maturity of less than one year are stated at
cost. At December 31, 2012 cash and short-term investments consisted of cash deposited in financial
institutions and money market funds amounting to approximately $3,440,000 of which approximately
$824,000 represent short-term investments. For December 31, 2011 short-term investments amounted to
$414,000.

Investment Securities

Debt and other debt securities, and equity securities are valued in accordance with rules promulgated by
NAIC. Bonds and other debt securities eligible for amortization under such rules and nonredeemable preferred
stocks are stated at amortized cost. Equity securities are carried at estimated fair value. Adjustments reflecting
the unrealized appreciation or depreciation of equity securities are shown as a component of surplus, net of tax
and are not included in the determination of the net gain from operations.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are included in operations and are derived using the
specific-identification method for determining the cost of securities sold. Interest and dividend income is
recognized when earned.

A decline in the fair value of any security below cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary impairment
(OTTI) results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impairment is charged to operations and a
new cost basis for the security is established. To determine whether an impairment is other-than temporary,
the Company considers all available information relevant to the recoverability of the security, including past
events, current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts when developing estimate of cash flows
expected to be collected. Evidence considered in this assessment includes the reasons for the impairment, the
severity and duration of the impairment, changes in value subsequent to year-end, and forecasted performance
of the investee.

Premiums and discounts on bonds and other debt securities are amortized or accreted over the life of the
related security as an adjustment to yield using the effective-interest method. Such amortization and accretion
is included in the investment income line item in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and
expenses. Dividend and interest income are recognized when earned.

The Company’s investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate, and liquidity
risk. The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are those associated with the
determination of estimated fair values, the diminished ability to sell certain investments in times of strained
market conditions, the recognition of impairments and the recognition of income on certain investments.
These financial statement risks may have a material effect on the amounts presented within the statutory
financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company follows the guidance in the provisions of SAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements (SAP 100),
for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair
value in the statutory financial statements on a recurring basis. SAP 100 defines fair value as the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date and also establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. The adoption of this standard resulted in additional disclosures
included in note 5 and did not have any impact on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, accounts payable,
and accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments and should
be collected or paid within 12 months after year-end.

The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximized the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use
unobservable inputs. Additional information on the fair value of investments is included in note 5.

Medical Claim Liabilities and Medical Costs and Claims

Medical claim liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process and other medical
liabilities and an estimate for claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR). The IBNR is determined based
upon an actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical claim payment patterns, management estimates, and
other statistics. In addition, the Company contracts with various service providers, which are compensated
based on a capitation basis. Expenses related to these providers, which are based in part on estimates, are
recorded in the period in which the related services are rendered.

The medical claim liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the amounts
are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. The methods for making
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such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed, and any adjustments are
reflected in the statutory statements of revenue and expenses of the current period. Other medical claims liabilities
include medical costs disputes based upon an analysis of potential outcomes, assuming a combination of litigation
and settlement strategies. The actual results could differ materially from the amount recorded in the statutory
financial statements of the Company.

Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, risk-sharing payments,
compensation to doctors and pharmacy costs, net of rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of claims
provided for services rendered prior to the end of the reporting period. Capitation payments represent monthly
contractual fees disbursed to physicians and other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to
members. Risk-sharing payments represent amounts paid under risk-sharing arrangements with providers,
including independent physician associations. Pharmacy costs represent payments for members’ prescription
drug benefits, net of rebates from drug manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when the rebates are earned
according to the contractual arrangements with the respective vendors. Premiums the Company pays to
reinsurer are reported as an off-set to premiums, and related reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions
from medical expenses.

(1) Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.
Under SAP, the amount permitted to be recognized is more restrictive, and the effect on deferred tax assets
and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the accompanying statutory statements of changes in
capital and surplus in the period that includes the enactment date. Admissibility of deferred tax assets are
analyzed following guidance of the Realization Threshold Limitation Table for RBC Reporting Entities, that
states that entities below 200% of RBC should admit 0% of deferred tax assets.

The Company reviews its deferred tax assets for recoverability and establishes a statutory valuation allowance
based on historical taxable income, projected future taxable income, applicable tax strategies, and the
expected timing of the reversals of existing temporary differences. A valuation allowance is provided when it
is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The Company is subject to Puerto Rico income taxes as another-than-life insurance entity. Other-than-life
insurance entities are taxed essentially the same as other corporations with taxable income determined on the
prescribed statutory accounting practices. Also, operations are subject to an alternative minimum income tax,
which is calculated based on a formula established by the existing tax laws. Any alternative minimum income
tax paid may be used as a credit against the excess, if any, of regular income tax over the alternative minimum
income tax in future years.

Tax credits purchased are initially recorded at cost. Gains on tax credits are deferred until the value of the tax
credits utilized exceeds its cost. Losses on tax credits are recognized when known. Gains and losses on tax
credits are reflected in other income in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes by prescribing a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. This standard also provides guidance on derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, and disclosure. The Company recognizes interest and penalties relating to uncertain tax
positions in income tax expense.

Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

N/A

Business Combinations and Goodwill

N/A

Discontinued Operations

N/A
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(5) Investment Securities

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of investment securities
at December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012
Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Fstimated
cost gains losses fair value
Collateralized mortgage obligations S 3,693,649 103,349 — 3,796,998
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities 4,556,033 156,432 — 4,712,466
Corporate bonds 32,676,201 708,777 2,660 33,382,318
Mortgage-backed securities 6,263,858 225,234 — 6,489,092
Asset-backed securities 4,508,367 50,196 5,814 4,552,749
Foreign securities 3,005,357 92,069 — 3,097,425
Bonds and other debt securities 54,703,465 1,336,057 8,474 56,031,048
Equity securities 3,501 726 — 4,227
Total S 54,706,966 1,336,783 8,474 56,035,275
f 2011
Gross Gross

Amortized unrealized unrealized FEstimated

cost gains losses fair value
Collateralized mortgage obligations S 6,345,805 202,349 — 6,548,154
U.S. Treasury securities and

obligations of U.S. government

agencies, state and authorities 19,217,572 367,640 — 19,585,212

Corporate bonds 29,915,402 375,586 116,684 30,174,305

Mortgage-backed securities 10,550,857 223,450 1,217 10,773,090

Asset-backed securities 4,871,672 30,465 7,608 4,894,529

Foreign securities 3,006,539 87,530 — 3,094,068

Bonds and other debt securities 73,907,847 1,287,020 125,509 75,069,358

Equity securities 3,501 726 — 4,227

Total S 73,911,348 1,287,746 125,509 75,073,585

Proceeds from sales of bonds and other debt securities during 2012 and 2011 amounted to approximately
$40,745,000 and $35,294,000, respectively.

Gross unrealized losses on available for sale investment securities for which other-than-temporary impairments have
not been recognized and the estimated fair value of the related securities, aggregated by investment category and
length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 31, 2012
and 2011 are as follows:

2012

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Gross Gross Gross

Estimated wunrealized Fstimated wunrealized [Fstimated unrealized

fair value losses fair value losses fair value losses

Corporate bonds S 1,771,144 2,660 — — 1,771,144 2,660
Asset-backed securities 199,908 77 272,605 5,737 472,513 5,814
Total S 1,971,052 2,737 272,605 5,737 2,243,657 8,474
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2011
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated wunrealized Fstimated unrealized FEstimated unrealized
fair value losses fair value losses fair value losses
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities  $
Corporate bonds 6,560,342 106,249 739,020 10,435 7,299,362 116,684
Mortgage-backed securities 510,770 1,217 — — 510,770 1,217
Asset-backed securities 2,663,357 7,608 — — 2,663,357 7,608
Total $§ 9,734,469 115,074 739,020 10,435 10,473,489 125,509

The Company regularly monitors and evaluates the difference between the cost and estimated fair value of
investments. For investments with a fair value below cost, the process includes evaluating the length of time and the
extent to which cost exceeds fair value, the prospects and financial condition of the issuer, and the Company’s intent
and ability to retain the investment to allow for recovery in fair value, among other factors. This process is not exact
and further requires consideration of risks such as credit and interest rate risks. Consequently, if an investment’s
cost exceeds its fair value solely due to changes in interest rates, impairment may not be appropriate. If after
monitoring and analyzing, the Company determines that a decline in the estimated fair value of any fixed income or
equity security below cost is other than temporary, the carrying amount of the security is reduced to its fair value.
The impairment is charged to operations, and a new cost basis for the security is established. No impairments were

identified nor recognized by the Company during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011.

The unrealized losses in fixed income securities as of December 31, 2012 were caused principally by the concerns
over European sovereign debt crisis. Because the Company has the ability and intent to hold these securities until a
market price recovery or maturity, these investments are not considered other-than-temporarily impaired. The

Company has assessed each position for credit impairment.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2012 by contractual maturity are
shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to

call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized Estimated

cost fair value
Due in one year or less S 3,270,001 3,288,063
Due after one year through five years 40,086,913 = 41,124,711
Due after five years through ten years 574,326 576,433

Mortgage and asset backed securities 10,772,225 11,041,841
S 54703465 56,031,048

(6) Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited Liability Companies

N/A

(7) Investment Income

Components of investment income for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

2012 2011
Cash and short-term investments $ 38,113 50,862
Bonds and other debt securities, and certificates of deposits 1,581,496 1,901,898
Total $ 1,619,609 1,952,760
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Derivative Instruments

N/A

Income Taxes

The income tax expense differs from the amount computed by applying the Puerto Rico statutory income tax rate of
30% in 2012 and 30% in 2011 to the income before income taxes as a result of the following:

2012 2011

Computed “expected” tax expense S 6,897,302 8,734,556
Increase (reduction) in income benefit resulting from:

Exempt interestincome (112,000) (33,322)

Change in deferred income taxes (1,015,000) (610,115)

Other 241,898 66,143

Total $ 7 6113200 8157262

Income tax S 6,113,200 8,767,377

Change in deferred income taxes 280,309 (610,115)

Total statutoryincome S 6,393,509 8,157,262

On March 9, 2009, the Government of Puerto Rico signed into law Act No. 7, Special Act Declaring State of Fiscal
Emergency and Establishing an Integrated Fiscal Stabilizing Plan to Save the Credit of Puerto Rico. The plan is
organized with revenue generating measures, permanent and temporary, cost reducing, and financial measures.
Among the tax related measures, the law affects corporations operating in Puerto Rico by requiring a five percent
(5%) surtax over the determined tax liability. These measures are effective for tax years commenced after
December 31, 2008 and before January 1, 2012.

On November 15, 2010, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico passed Law No. 171. This law gives corporations that
complied with Christmas bonus requirements, a seven percent (7%) tax credit (only available in 2010) based on the
regular tax, surtax and recaptured amounts but, will not be allowed against the alternative minimum tax. For the year
ended December 31, 2011, the effect of this tax credit was a decrease to the Company’s statutory income tax rate by
approximately 270 basis points.

On January 31, 2011, the Governor of Puerto Rico signed into laws the Internal Revenue Code for a New Puerto
Rico (the New Code).This law replaces the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code of 1994, as amended (1994 Code),
and as the latter one it covers the Puerto Rico income tax, gift and estate tax, sales and use tax, excise tax, liquor tax
and their administrative provisions. The New Code retains the twenty percent (20%) regular income tax rate but
establishes significant lower surtax rates and eliminates the five percent (5%) additional surtax described above
established by Act No. 7. Under the New Code, the maximum rate will be 30% unless the Company makes a
decision to apply the provisions of the 1994 Code for a period of 5 years, in which case the 30% would be
applicable after the 5 year period. The Company elected to apply the tax rate of the New Code.

Deferred income taxes reflect the tax effects of temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes. The deferred tax asset at December 31, 2012
and 2011 of the Company is composed of the following:

2012 2011
Deferred tax asset on nonadmitted assets S 605,140 885,449
Less nonadmitted deferred tax asset — (198,652)

Admitted deferred tax asset  $ '605,140 [ 686,797

Under SAP, gross deferred tax assets generally are admitted to the extent the Company’s income taxes paid in prior
years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks; plus the lesser of (a) the amount of gross deferred tax assets
expected to be realized within one year after year-end, or (b) 10% of statutory capital and surplus as of year-end,
plus any remaining deferred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred tax liabilities. Companies
subject to RBC can elect to admit a higher amount of deferred taxes (a) the amount of gross deferred tax assets
expected to be realized within three years after yea-end, or (b) 15% of statutory capital and surplus as of year-end.
As further explained in note 10, the Company is in a phased transition period to achieve the minimum RBC
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13)

(14)

requirements. Once the Company achieves the minimum RBC requirements it could elect to admit higher deferred
taxes.

The change in deferred income taxes during 2012 and 2011 amounted to $280,309 and $610,115, respectively, and
was credited directly to unassigned surplus.

Unrecognized tax benefits result from income tax positions taken or expected to be taken on the Company’s income
tax returns for which a tax benefit has not been recorded in the Company’s statutory financial statements. For the
years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, there were no unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company is in the process of amending its tax returns for years ranging from 2006 through 2010 in order to
reallocate certain retroactive management fees charges to their corresponding years. The amendment of these tax
returns resulted in a current income tax benefit of approximately $64,000 for the year ended December 31, 2011.

The Company’s policy is to recognize interest and penalties relating to uncertain tax positions in income tax
expense. For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, there was no interest or penalties accrued relating to
income taxes.

The Company files its income tax return with a statute of limitation. In the normal course of the business, the
Company is subject to examination by various taxing authorities. As of December 31, 2012, the Company may be
subject to income tax examinations for the fiscal tax years ended in 2008 through 2012.

Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, and Affiliates and Other Related Parties

Holdings provides certain management, infrastructure support, consulting, and implementation services in the
operations of the Company and other subsidiaries of Holdings. For these services, which Holdings charges a
management fee based on 120% of Holdings monthly operating expenses, Holdings charged the Company
approximately $28,339,000 and $30,700,000 during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
Such service charges are presented within the general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statutory
statements of revenue and expenses.

On August 1, 2009, the Company entered into a delegation agreement with MSO of Puerto Rico, Inc. (MSO), an
affiliate, to provide management and administrative services with respect to the network of physicians and other
healthcare providers contracted by the Company in exchange for a management fee. The delegation agreement terms
include a fixed and variable component. The fixed component is determined based on a fixed percentage (4%) of the
total premiums earned by the Company. The variable component is the 25% of the Surplus as contractually defined
in the delegation agreements. During 2012 and 2011, MSO charged the Company approximately $22,792,000 and
$26,063,000, respectively, of which $16,632,000 and $18,473,000 (fixed component) and $6,160,000 and
$7,590,000 (variable component), respectively, are included in general and administrative expenses and medical
costs and claims, respectively, in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

The amounts due to and due from parent company and affiliates at December 31, 2012 and 2011 are
noninterest-bearing.

Debt

N/A

Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

N/A

Capital and Surplus, Shareholder's Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

N/A

Contingencies
(a) Legal Matters

The College of Dental Surgeons of Puerto Rico, on its own behalf and in representation of its members, v.
Triple S Management Inc. The College of Dental Surgeons of Puerto Rico filed a putative class action
complaint before the Court of First Instance in San Juan, Puerto Rico, on its own behalf and on behalf of its
members in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, against 24 payors licensed in the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico, including the Insurance Subsidiaries. The complaint alleges that the Insurance Subsidiaries, among other
payors, in violation of various state laws and statutes engaged in the following actions: (a) imposing unilateral
cancellation clauses in their provider contracts, which were then used against the dentists in the event that the
dentist contested the payors’ payment schedules; (b) denial of payments for services rendered that allegedly
were medically necessary; and (c) unilateral downcoding of claims to underpay the dentists. The plaintiffs
allege that the named payors, including the Insurance Subsidiaries, engaged in conduct violating the Racketeer
Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act (“RICO”) constituting a pattern of organized crime with the intent to
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illegally appropriate funds that belong to the dentists in violation of the state RICO statute. The parties have
been engaged in motion practice over whether the action should proceed in federal district court or Puerto
Rico Commonwealth court. That motion practice is ongoing and the parties have not yet engaged in any
discovery concerning the merits. In March 2011, the Company filed a Motion to Dismiss and/or for Judgment
on the Pleadings, and Plaintiffs filed their Motion In Position to same on June 10, 2011. The complaint alleges
damages of $150,000 against the entire group of defendants but it is not now possible to determine what the
Company’s share of such amount could be. Although it is too early to make a judgment as to the probability of
a favorable or unfavorable outcome, the Company believes that it has valid defenses against these claims, that
they are without merit and is vigorously defending itself against them.

Former PMC Shareholders. On August 14, 2006, Holdings acquired all the outstanding common stock of
Preferred Health Management Corporation and its related entities PMC and BER Health Partner Group, Inc.,
which were organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

Approximately $182,000 of the purchase price (including fees and expenses) was paid at closing and an
additional earn-out provision provided that a potential payment of an additional $68,000 could be earned and
payable over a period of up to approximately 18 months after the closing date based on the achievement of
specific performance targets for the Company’s combined Puerto Rico healthcare operations, including PMC.
The specific performance targets were not achieved.

Following the acquisition, Holdings made a determination of the value of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed on the date of the acquisition (closing balance sheet), which resulted in $34,400 due from the sellers
under the terms of the agreements. The sellers did not agree with the values of the assets and liabilities as
determined by the Company and did not pay or agree to pay any amounts due to Holdings under the
agreement. As a result of this dispute, Holdings and the principal selling shareholders and the Shareholders’
Representative (the “BER Group”), as well as certain other selling shareholders commenced several litigations
with respect to adjustments to the value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed. In August 2007, the
Company offered a settlement to the former minority shareholders of PMC (the “PMC Minority
Shareholders”). The settlement was offered to former minority shareholders of approximately 2,950,000 PMC
Class B Shares, representing 31% of the equity. The settlement was accepted by the PMC Minority
Shareholders holding approximately 2,103,000 PMC Class B Shares. The settlement provided that the
Company would not seek recovery from such former shareholders related to the final values of the assets
received and liabilities assumed, and the sharcholders released the Company from any claims related to the
transaction. The settlement provided for additional consideration of $5.21 per share.

In February 2010, the Company offered a settlement to certain remaining PMC Minority Shareholders pursuant to
which the Company would pay $3.97 per share on April 1, 2010 under the same terms and conditions previously
offered. This offer was made to PMC Minority Shareholders

who held approximately 196,000 PMC Class B Shares (representing approximately 2% of the equity), and was
accepted by former holders of 125,500 of such shares. Payments were made with respect to all of those shares
in March and April 2010 for the amount of $524 and were recorded as restructuring and other charges in the
accompanying consolidated statements of earnings.

Effective on October 1, 2011, the Company and the BER Group agreed to settle all outstanding claims and
disputes related to the PMC acquisition (the BER 2011 Settlement) in consideration of (i) a payment to the
Company of $1.3 million, (ii) the delivery of promissory notes from the BER Group to the Company in the
aggregate amount of $15.7 million (the BER notes), (iii) the execution of agreements extending for a five-year
period the exclusive service agreements between the Company and three independent physician associations
controlled by the BER Group (the IPA Service Agreements); (iv) the execution of five year noncompetition
agreements by the individuals comprising the BER Group in favor of the Company (the Non-Compete
Agreements); and (v) the delivery of mutual settlement and release agreements by all parties to the various
litigations commenced in connection with the PMC acquisition (the agreements set forth in (ii), (iii), (iv) and
(v) hereinafter referred to as the PMC Settlement Agreements). Under the terms of the Settlement
Agreements, the principal and interest amounts due under the BER notes (which are joint and several
obligations of the individual shareholders comprising the BER Group) are to be reduced (and potential
eliminated) in the event that (1) no breach occurs with respect to the Non-Compete Agreements during its
term, and (2) the quality and scope of the services presently provided under the IPA Service Agreements are
maintained.

In connection with the BER 2011 Settlement, the Company also executed agreements with the remaining PMC
Minority Shareholders under the same terms and conditions previously offered, pursuant to which the
Company paid $3.97 per share to holders of 442,500 such shares totaling $1,757 for the year ended
December 31, 2011.

The net expense associated with the BER 2011 Settlement of $457 representing a payment received of $1,300
and a payment made of $1,757 has been reflected as restructuring and other charges in the accompanying
consolidated statement of earnings for the year ended December 31, 2011.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

s)

(16)

a7

(b)

The BER notes received by the Company have not been reflected as an asset or a gain on the settlement as the
realization of any such amounts would only occur as a result of a material breach of the terms of the BER
2011 Settlement by the BER Group, which is not expected to occur.

MMM v. Cardio Services, Inc., Diagnostic Nuclear Medicine, Inc., Dr. Orlando Marini and Dr. Ricardo
Santiago. In 2009, the Company terminated the provider agreements of Dr. Orlando Marini and his affiliated
cardiology provider entities (the “Marini Entities”) after an internal clinical review indicated the Marini
Entities had submitted materially false billing documentation. Following that termination, the Company
commenced an action in the First Instance Court of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico to recover provider
reimbursements related to such billings. The Marini Entities have denied all wrongdoing and have asserted
counterclaims against the Company related to the terminations, including claims for lost profits and
reputational damage. The case is in the early stages and the parties are currently engaged in discovery.
Although the Company believe they have valid claims and valid defenses to the Marini Entities counterclaims,
there can be no assurance that the Company will prevail against the Marini Entities. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, in the event of an adverse ruling against the Company such a determination is not expected to have
a material impact on the Company.

Miscellaneous. At December 31, 2012, the Company is a defendant in various other lawsuits and other claims
arising in the ordinary course of business. In addition, current and past business practices of the Company are
subject to review or investigation by, or subpoenas or other requests for information from, various state,
commonwealth or federal healthcare regulatory authorities, state or commonwealth attorneys general, the
U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Attorneys, the Office of the Inspector General, and other state,
commonwealth or federal authorities or bodies. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of
these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position and results of operations of the
Company.

From time to time in the ordinary course of business, the Company (1) denies payments for service based on
factors such as medical necessity and failure to meet preauthorization requirements and (2) determines
payments for service based on contractual provisions. Certain providers have notified the Company that they
disagree with its determinations and have threatened legal action. The Company has included in its medical
cost liabilities a provision for the potential payments to these providers.

Audits by CMS and the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

Under the terms of the agreement with CMS, the Insurance Subsidiaries are subject to audit of compliance
with federal regulations. During 2012 and 2011, the Company was subject to CMS audits. These audits did
not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Future audits could
result in claims against the Company that could have a material adverse effect on the financial position and
results of operations of the Company.

In February 2012, CMS published a Notice of Final Payment Error Calculation Methodology for Part C
Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Contract-Level Audits (the “Notice”). The Notice
outlines the methodology that CMS will use to determine RADV audit premium refunds payable by Medicare
Advantage plans for contract years 2011 and forward. Under that methodology, the RADV audit premium
refund calculation will include an adjustment for the differences in documentation standards between the
RADYV audits and the risk adjustment model; however, the Notice provides limited information about that
adjustment. In addition, CMS will project the error rate identified in the audit sample to all risk adjusted
premium payments made under the contract being audited. Historically, CMS did not make an adjustment for
differences in documentation standards or project sample error rates to the entire contract. During 2013, CMS
is expected to select Medicare Advantage contracts for contract year 2011 for audit. We are currently unable
to predict which of our Medicare Advantage contracts will be selected for future audit, the financial impact of
the documentation standard adjustment, the amounts of any retroactive refunds of, or prospective adjustments
to, Medicare Advantage premium payments made to us, the effect of any such refunds or adjustments on the
actuarial soundness of our Medicare Advantage bids, or whether any RADV audit findings would cause a
change to our method of estimating future premium revenue in bid submissions to CMS for the current or
future contract years or compromise premium assumptions made in our bids for prior contract years or the
current contract year. Any premium refunds or adjustments resulting from regulatory audits, whether as a
result of RADV or other audits by CMS, the OIG or otherwise, could be material and could adversely affect
our operating results, financial position and cash flows.

Leases

N/A

Information about financial instruments with off-baloance sheet risk and financial instruments with
concentrations of credit risk

N/A

Sale, transfer, and servicing of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities

N/A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(18) Gain or loss to the reporting entity from uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially insured plans

N/A

(19) Direct premium written/produced by managing general agents/third party administrators

N/A

(20) Fair Value Measurement

The Company follows SAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements (SAP 100) for fair value measurements of financial
assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed
at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. SAP 100 establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the

fair value hierarchy are as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Assets:
Short-term investments
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of
U.S. government agencies
state and authorities
Foreign securities
Corporate bonds
Mortgage-backed securities
Asset-backed securities
Collateralized mortgage
obligations
Equity securities
Restricted securities
Total

As reflected

Fair value measurements at reporting date using

on the
statutory of
admitted
assets Quoted
liabilities, prices in
capital active Significant
andsurplus  markets for other Significant
as of identical observable unobservable
December 31 assets inputs inputs
2012 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
S 823,916 823,916 — —
4,556,033 — 4,556,033 —
3,005,356 — 3,005,356 —
32,676,201 — 32,676,201 —
6,263,858 — 6,263,858
4,508,367 — 4,508,367 —
3,693,649 — 3,693,649 —
4,227 4,227
600,000 600,000 — —
S 56,131,607 1,423,916 54,703,464 4,227
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Fair value measurements at reporting date using
As reflected

on the
statutory of
admitted
assets Quoted
liabilities, prices in
capital active Significant
andsurplus markets for other Significant
as of identical  observable unobservable
December 31 assets inputs inputs
2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term investments S 414,003 414,003 — —
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of
U.S. government agencies
state and authorities 19,217,572 — 19,585,212 —
Foreign securities 3,006,539 — 3,094,068 —
Corporate bonds 29,915,402 — 30,174,305 —
Mortgage-backed securities 10,550,857 — 10,773,090 —
Asset-backed securities 4,871,672 — 4,894,529 —
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 6,345,805 — 6,548,154 —
Equity securities 4,227 — — 4,227
Restricted securities 600,000 600,000 — —
Total & 74,926,077 1,014,003 = | 75,069,358 4,227
(21) Other Items

Medicare prescription drug coverage is available to eligible members with Medicare. As a result, the Company
renewed their contracts with CMS to offer MA-PD insurance coverage for medical and prescription drug benefits.
The contract was renewed effective January 1, 2013 for a one year period.

In general, pharmacy benefits under Part D plans may vary in terms of coverage levels and out-of-pocket costs for
beneficiary premiums, deductibles, and coinsurance. However, all Part D plans must offer either “standard
coverage” or its actuarial equivalent (with the Company’s out-of-pocket threshold and deductible amounts that do
not exceed those of standard coverage). These “defined standard” benefits represent the minimum level of benefits
mandated by Congress.

The payment the Company receives monthly from CMS generally represents the Company’s bid amount for
providing insurance coverage. The Company recognizes premium revenue for providing this insurance coverage
ratably over the term of the annual contract. However, the CMS payment is subject to 1) risk sharing through the
risk corridor provisions and 2) reinsurance subsidy in order for the Company and CMS to share the risk associated
with financing the ultimate costs of the Part D benefit and (3) CMS coverage gap discount program (CGDP) subsidy
(since January 2011). The amount of revenue payable to a plan by CMS is subject to adjustment, positive or
negative, based upon the application of risk corridors that compare a plan’s revenues targeted in their bids (target
amount) to actual prescription drug costs. Variances exceeding certain thresholds may result in CMS making
additional payments to the Company (risk sharing receivable) or require the Company to refund to CMS (risk
sharing payable) a portion of the payments the Company received. Actual prescription drug costs subject to risk
sharing with CMS are limited to the costs that are, or would have been, incurred under the CMS “defined standard”
benefit plan (allowable risk corridor costs). The Company recognizes any changes in the risk sharing receivable
from or payable to CMS as an adjustment to premium revenue.

Reinsurance subsidies represent payments from CMS for claims the Company paid for which the Company assumed
no risk. Claims paid above the out-of-pocket or catastrophic threshold for which the Company is not at risk are all
reimbursed by CMS through the reinsurance subsidy for Part D plans offering the standard coverage. The Company
accounts for these subsidies, net of withdrawals, as a liability for amounts held under uninsured plans in the
statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory
statements of cash flows. The Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims expense for these CMS
subsidies.

25.12



Statement as of December 31, 2012 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Effective January 1, 2011, Part D sponsors must provide the discounts for applicable drugs in the Medicare Part D
coverage gap (difference between the initial coverage limit and the catastrophic coverage threshold) at point-of-sale
under the CGDP. Part D sponsors receive monthly prospective payments from CMS under the CGDP. These
prospective payments provide cash flows to Part D sponsors for advancing the gap discounts at the point of sale.
The Company accounts for these prospective payments or subsidies as a liability in the statutory statements of
admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory statements of cash
flows. On a quarterly basis, CMS invoices drug manufacturers for discounts provided by Part D sponsors which are
recorded as an account receivable from manufacturers (approximately $2,105,000 and $4,985,000 at December 31,
2012 and 2011 respectively) as part of other receivables in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted
assets, liabilities and capital and surplus. Manufacturers remit payments for invoiced amounts directly to Part D
sponsors. The prospective payments made to Part D sponsors are reduced by the discount amounts invoiced to
manufacturers. The Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims expense for these CMS prospective
payments or invoiced amounts to manufacturers.

These estimates of amounts due to or from CMS are primarily determined on the prescription drug benefit claim
data submitted by plans to CMS in the form of Prescription Drug Event (PDE) data records. The Company used
PDE submission reports and data, claims paid data, and actuarial assumptions pursuant to CMS risk sharing and
reinsurance guidelines in order to estimate the final settlement amounts due to or from CMS.

The Company recorded at December 31, 2012 a risk sharing payable of approximately $850,000 that is reported as
aggregate health policy reserves and a reinsurance receivable of approximately $3,604,000 (including low income
cost-sharing liability of approximately $1,700) reported as an offsetting component of liabilities for amounts held
under uninsured plans in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and
surplus. The Company has a CGDP liability at December 31, 2012 amounting to approximately $2,779,000 reported
as aggregate policy reserves in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and
surplus.

The Company recorded at December 31, 2011 a risk sharing payable of approximately $4,100,000 that is reported as
aggregate health policy reserves and a reinsurance liability of approximately $627,000 (including low income
cost-sharing liability of approximately $1,500) reported as liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans in the
accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. The Company has a CGDP
liability at December 31, 2011 amounting to approximately $7,369,000 reported as a liability for amounts held under
uninsured plans in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

The Part D amounts due to or from CMS are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the
amounts are adequate, the ultimate balance may be in excess or less than the amount provided. The methodology for
making such estimates and for establishing the resulting Part D balances are continually reviewed, and adjustments,
if any, are reflected in the current year. The final Part D amounts due to or from CMS are determined within
one year after the contract year-end. The Company recorded changes in estimates for Part D amounts due to or from
CMS that decreased income before taxes in the amounts of approximately $68,000 and $1,109,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The Company also receives premiums to enhance the drug benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible members under the
Medicare Platino Program sponsored by ASES. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has receivables from
ASES of approximately $2,221,000 and $1,187,000, respectively, which are reflected as a component of premium
receivables in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus.

Pharmacy benefit costs are recognized as incurred. The Company has subcontracted the pharmacy claims
administration to a third-party pharmacy benefit manager.

(22) Events Subsequent
N/A

(23) Reinsurance

N/A

(24) Retrospectively Rated Contract & Contracts Subject to Redetermination
N/A
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(25) Changes in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

The activity in the medical claim liabilities during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012 2011
Medical claim liabilities at beginning of year S 42353008 53,705,534
Medical costs and claims:
Current period insured events 329,383,000 368,783,000
Prior periods insured events (1,649,000) (2,355,000)

Total incurred 327,734,000 366,428,000

Payment for claims:

Current period insured events 215,216,631 330,757,597

Prior periods insured events 115,267,335 47,022,929

Total paid 330,483,966 377,780,526

Medical claim liabilities at end of year S 39,603,042 4?2 353,008

The above table shows the components of changes in medical claim liabilities for the periods indicated. Medical
claim liabilities includes claims in process and other medical claims liabilities as well as provisions for the estimate
of incurred but not reported claims and provisions for disputed claims obligations. Such estimates are developed
using actuarial principles and assumptions that consider among other things, contractual requirements, historical
utilization trends and payment patterns, benefit changes, medical inflation, seasonality, membership, and other
relevant factors.

Because medical claim liabilities includes various actuarially developed estimates, the Company’s actual medical
costs and claims expense may be more or less than the Company’s previously developed estimates.

The incurred claims for prior period insured events during 2012 and 2011 were lower due to a favorable
development of claims liabilities that is attributed to lower-than-expected cost per service and utilization trends.

(26) Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

N/A

(27) Structured Settlements
N/A

(28) Health Care Receivables
N/A

(29) Participating Policies
N/A

(30) Premium Deficiency Reserves

N/A

(31) Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation
N/A
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

is an insurer? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing
disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model
Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards
and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ 1 NAT ]
State regulating?
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, date of change: 08/15/2006
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2004
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2007
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the
reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 06/08/2005
By what department or departments?
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement
filed with departments? Yes[ 1] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial
part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411  sales of new business? Yes[ 1] No[X]
412  renewals? Yes[ 1] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ 1] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3

Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code | State of Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ 1] No[X]

If yes,

7.21  State the percentage of foreign control

7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
l
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0CC FDIC SEC
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG LLP American International Plaza Suite 1100 250 Munoz Rivera Ave. San Juan PR 00918
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar
state law or regulation? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 17A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ 1 NATJ ]

If the answer to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial
consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Judah Rabinowitz, Aveta, Fort Lee New Jersey
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly?
12.11  Name of real estate holding company

Yes[ ] No[X]

1212 Number of parcels involved

12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value
If yes, provide explanation.

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?

Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year?

If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ]

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions)
of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards?

a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
b. Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

e. Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
No[X] NA[ ]

Yes[X] No[ ]

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Yes[ ] No[X]

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Yes| | No[X]

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVO Bank List?

If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank
of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2 3 4
American Bankers
Association (ABA) Issuing or Confirming Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof?
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof?
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation

on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties

of such person?

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)?
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.11 To directors or other officers

20.12 To stockholders not officers

20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.21  To directors or other officers

20.22 To stockholders not officers

20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for
such obligation being reported in the statement?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

2121 Rented from others

21.22 Borrowed from others

2123 Leased from others

21.24 Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty
fund or guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:

22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment

22.22 Amount paid as expenses

22.23 Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount.

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT
Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?
If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.

Yes[X] No[ ]
Yes[X] No[ ]

Yes[X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

TSN 0
S 0
TSN 0
TN 0
S 0
TN 0

Yes[ 1 No[X]

Yes[ 1 No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]
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30.

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT

For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

Does the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the

Risk-Based Capital Instructions?

If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.

If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs.

Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
outset of the contract?

Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%?

Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA)
to conduct securities lending?

For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

24101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.

24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.

24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page.

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force?
(Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03)

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements

25.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

25.25 Pledged as collateral

25.26 Placed under option agreements

25.27 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale

25.28 On deposit with state or other regulatory body

Yes[ ] No[ | NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[ | NA[X]
Yes| | No[ ] NA[X]

Yes] | No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

25.29 Other
For category (25.27) provide the following:
1 2
Nature of Restriction Description

Amount

Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB?
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state?
If no, attach a description with this statement.

Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes|[ | No[ ] N/A[ ]

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity?
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices,
vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement
with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, IIl - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing of Critical Functions

Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

Yes[X] No[ ]

For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address

For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4

Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])?
If yes, complete the following schedule:

Yes[ 1] No[X]

1 2 3 |
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adj.Carrying Value
29.2999. TOTAL 0
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Carrying Value
(from the above table) of the Mutual Fund Attributable to Holding Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement

value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Fair Value (-),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)
30.1
30.2
30.3
30.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
SVD
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311
312

31.3

321
322

33.1
33.2

341
34.2

35.1
35.2

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D?

If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for all

brokers or custodians used as a pricing source?

If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair value for Schedule D.

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed?
If no, list exceptions:

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid

NONE

26.3
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Yes[X] No[
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11
1.2
1.3

14
1.5
1.6

3.1

3.2

4.1

42
5.1

52

53

71
7.2

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned

1.62 Total incurred claims

1.63  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned

1.65 Total incurred claims

1.66  Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71  Total premium earned

1.72  Total incurred claims

1.73  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned

1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76  Number of covered lives

Health test: 1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

2.1 Premium Numerator.............ccoeeevereeneens [ coneiiaiinnnas 415,520,525

2.2 Premium Denominator.. ...415,520,525

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2

i
o
g
o

2.4 Reserve NUumerator...........ccocoeevvevevesenens | e 51,162,881

2.5 Reserve Denominator...........ccoeveerverieens [ eovivsiiiiinnnns 51,162,881

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)........cccoovvommvevmnees [, 100.0

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be
returned when, and if the eamnings of the reporting entity permits?

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians', and dentists' care offered to subscribers and
dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered?
Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions):

5.31 Comprehensive medical
5.32  Medical only

5.33  Medicare supplement
5.34 Dental and vision

5.35 Other limited benefit plan
5.36 Other

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other

agreements;

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date base?
If no, give details:

Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees?
If yes, direct premium earned:

9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months

9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months

Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus arrangements in its provider contracts?
If yes:

10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses

10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses

10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds

10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds

27
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

11.1. Is the reporting entity organized as:

11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]

11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or Yes[ ] No[X]

11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ 1] No [X]
11.2. s the reporting entity subject to Minimum Net Worth Requirements? Yes[X] No[ ]
11.3. If yes, show the name of the state requiring such net worth.
11.4. If yes, show the amount required. G 0
11.5. Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes|[ ] No[X]
11.6. If the amount is calculated, show the calculation:
12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:

1
Name of Service Area

13.1. Do you act as a custodian for health savings account? Yes[ ] No [X]
13.2. Ifyes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reportingdate. s
13.3. Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes|[ ] No[X]

13.4. Ifyes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reportingdate. s
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

3 4 5
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LiNg 28).........cc..meveemmeremeeeemmeerisinseesens [ eerernseesnnns 90,310,697 | ...cvvernnne 118,777,820 |.....ccoeenn. 113,890,050 |...cccovernn. 113,723,447 |.....cccce.n. 109,260,712
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LINE 24)........c..comerrmerevrmmeerineresnseesssessssnseenns | coseeessnseeens 60,677,066 |....cooovnnee 93,844,950 |...ooonrenens 87,199,933 |..cvvvvrree 87,757,128 | ..o 63,565,360

3. Statutory surplus

4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33)
Income Statement Items (Page 4)

5. Total revenues (Line 8)

© o N o

10. Net investment gain (loss) (Line 27)
11.  Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29)

12. Netincome or (loss) (Line 32)

Cash Flow (Page 6)

13. Net cash from operations (Line 11)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14. Total adjusted capital

15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital

Enrollment (Exhibit 1)

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7)
17. Total member months (Column 6, Line 7)

Operating Percentage (Page 4)

Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18)
Claims adjustment expenses (Line 20)
Total administrative expenses (Line 21)

Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)

(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100 .0

-

8. Premiums eamed plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5)...............

19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19)...

20. Cost containment expenses
21. Other claims adjustment expenses
22. Total underwriting deductions (Line 23)
23. Total underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13 Col. 5)......cccvvveverecrcvrrerriennns

25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)

27. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)....c..ccvvuenec.

28. Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)......ccccccene.

29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,

Verification, Column 5, Line 10)

30. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate

31. All other affiliated

............. 415,520,525
............. 348,709,660
............... 45,471,399
............... 21,339,466
................. 1,651,541

............... 22,357,059

............... 29,633,631
............... 14,889,068

............... 54,758,700
............... 56,628,665

............. 462,734,956
............. 384,216,762
............... 51,355,768
............... 27,162,426
................. 1,952,760

................ (6,681,549)

............... 24,932,870
............... 16,301,686

............... 64,408,988
............... 65,404,988

............. 510,399,812
............. 414,613,586
............... 58,683,670
............... 37,102,556
................. 1,934,921

................. 7,818,247

............... 26,690,117
............... 17,644,652

............... 63,748,482
............... 62,718,962

............. 538,051,017
............. 417,275,332
............... 52,170,530
............... 68,605,155
................. 1,114,370
.................... 267,582
............... 41,542,281

............... 62,903,789

............... 25,965,592
............... 18,268,497

............... 48,234,771
............... 52,331,210

............. 422,587,695
............. 340,083,349
............... 44,739,651
............... 37,764,695
................. 2,616,229

............... 70,253,486

............... 45,695,352
............... 15,161,140

............... 55,003,498
............... 54,090,035

32. Total of above LiNes 26 0 31 ..o esiesiesesiniens | eveesesiessssesessssesneesens (01 (018 O {01 (01 R 0
33. Total investment in parentincluded in Lines 26 10 31 @bOVe.......oociviiiees | ioiriniinnisinisnnsnnisnss [ eonssiisnsnssisssssessessssnes | eosnssssssmsssessssssssnssssssssens | snssssssssensssssssesssnssesossss | esssssssesssnsssssessasssssssssases
NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? Yes[ ] No[ ]

If no, please explain:
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Accident Health Premiums and |  Property/ Total Deposit-
Active & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Program Other Casualty Columns Type

State, Etc. Status Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations| Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts
1. Alabama.......cccccveeivieririeiein
2. AlaSKa.......cccooeieieieeeee e
3. ANZONA......cocee e
4. Arkansas.........ccoeveeieiereeiinnn
5. California.......cccccoovereervereieiennnnn
6. Colorado.......cccccovvveverireirerennan
7. Connecticut.........ccoeverrerererernnes
8. Delaware........cccocovuererverrirerernn,

9.  District of Columbia..
10.  Florida..

12, Hawalii.......ccooverereeriecveceeae,
13, 1dah0..ecccce
14, MNOIS.......vveveeeirerreieeerese e
15, Indiana......cccocvveveevirreeieeeeees
16, JOWA..eiecicceie s
17, Kansas.......cccoouevveveeeierenisisniennns
18.  Kentucky......oooeeveveerrisieciieinns
19, LOUISIANA......ccovverererireieieieiins
20. Maine.......

21.  Maryland..

22. Massachusetts.
23, Michigan........ccoeeveeieeircisiennns
24, Minnesota.......cceuerverrrerererrinns
25, MiSSISSIPPI..cvuerrreerrerercierisrieienns
26, MISSOUI.....cocvviriirrierieieisienieiaes
27.  Montana.......ccoeeeverneeeneneinens
28.  Nebraska.........ccocoveivrinrnirennnns
29. Nevada.............

30. New Hampshire

31.  New Jersey.......
32, New MEeXiCO......coerverrrrerrererrnans
33, NeW YOrK...oooeeeeseeieessienens
34.  North Carolina.........c.cccoeerervernnen.
35.  North Dakota..........coreverererennen.
36, ONi0...coiccereese s
37, Oklahoma.......cccoovverereririierinn.
38, OrEQON....ceverercere e
39.  Pennsylvania..........c..ccccoveviernnnns

40. Rhode Island....
41.  South Carolina.
42. South Dakota....

47, Virginia.......ceceeveveereeseseesesieenens
48.  Washington..........ccccovervinrnrinnnnnd
49, West Virginia
50.  Wisconsin.

51.  Wyoming...........
52.  American Samoa..........cc.cveerrrennen.
53, GUAM...cooieeee e
54.  Puerto RICO......coovvvrrrrirrirrireinns
55.  U.S.Virgin Islands.........c.ccoconrunne N
56. Northern Mariana Islands........... MP [ Nerii | e | e | eeernsinsenenninees | cernensnsinssssensesssnses | enseesnsenssesnnens | eerssensssssssssnssnnes | sonsessessssnsessesesens (VN
57, Canada.......cccoomeneineenereinninnd CAN | N [ e [ e [ e [ evrenenseneensnsensensens [ evsenensensssnsnnens | eerssnsssnesssnsnnes | conseneesssnsenssnsens (VN R
58. Aggregate Other alien.................. (O IS¢ ¢, G [ (U] I (U] I (U] I (VN (VN I (V1 (01 IO 0
59.  Subtotal.......ccccovrrrrrrrieeeeeeeees | e ) 0.0 GO IS 0 [.415,520,525 | ..ccoovvrvrrrnnn. (V1) DO (VN (PO [V [ 0. 415,520,525 | ..ovvrvrrrrirnns 0
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans.........c.ccoceee. | cone. XXX vvoee | eernrinminmennnninnes [ e | e | cvnensnsinsnsnsesnenses | eonseesnsenssnsnnens | sevnsnsssnsssnnsnnes | sonseesssensensssses (V) IS
61. Total (Direct BUSINESS)........ccocoovvenns () L I 0 [.415520,525 | ....coovvrrennn. (U] I (] I 0 0. 415,520,525 | ..oooovrvrrinnn. 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

58001, oottt

58002, ...eooveeieeieeiee ettt

58003, ..ottt

58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58... ol

58999. Total (Lines 58001 thru 58003 + 58998).................

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Dom ; gistered - Non-domici ; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Rel

(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

(@) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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